VISHVA ELECTROTECH LTD.

Regd. Office : Unit No 8B & 8C, 8" Floor, 23, Circus Avenue, Kolkata - 700 017

Directors’ Report

To

The Members

Your directors take pleasure in presenting the 15% Annual Report on the business

and operations of the Company and the accounts for the Financial Year ended 31+t

March, 2023.

FINANCIAL RESULTS

The Company's Financial performance for the year along with previous year's

figures are summarized hereunder:

| Particulars 31.03.2023 31.03.2022
Rs. In Lakhs Rs. In Lakhs
Revenue from Operations 35180.59 36432.81
Other Income B 365.44 488.78
Operating Profit before Finance Costs, 1160.64 111535
Depreciation, Tax and Extraordinary
[tems.
Less: Finance Costs (820.31) (898.33)
Less : Depreciation and Amortization (65.34) (64.22)
‘ Expense
Profit before Tax and Exceptional 274.99 152.81
Expenses
| Less ; Exceptional Item (27.04) 0
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Less ; Tax Expenses | (56.72) (37.64)
| Profit for the year P123 11517

Balance brought forward from 772.89 ' 657.72

previous year

Net profit carried to balance sheet 964.11 " - 772.89

REVIEW OF PERFORMANCE:
Financial Review: During the Financial 2022-23, your company registered an

annual turnover of Rs 35180.59 lakhs as against Rs 36432.81 Lakhs in the

preceding financial year. . The year 2022-23 was a period of significant external
challenges. Amidst all Challenges our determination to be a responsible business
can be well ascertained from Profit after tax of Rs. 191,23 Lalkhs registered during
the FY 2022-23 as against the profit after tax of Rs. 115.17 lakhs registered during
the preceding financial year. With the support of all & barring unforeseen
circumstances the Company is optimistic about a better cutlook for the current

year,

More the Deeper More the Bigger: At POLAR, we are focused not just on growth, but
on sustainable growth, to make a better tomorrow for our business and for all our
stakeholders. POLAR has always believed in creating a long-term sustainable
business with innovative product development, aspirational brand, well-
entrenched distribution network, a strong supply chain and a responsive after
sales service set up. We are keenly focused on our long-term strategy to be a
leader in fan industry and are channelizing our efforts towards growth.. With the
focal point to provide a meaningful range of quality products at an affordable price
to our valuable consumers, the main strategy of your directors has always

remained focused on the strategy of “More the Deeper More the Bigger”.

Warm Up with POLAR: Your directors are glad to share that your Company was

able to deliver results because of the untiring hard works performed over the

vishva Electrotech Lid. vishva Electroiech Lid,
Managmg Director Director

Taed: O ReHhRb Dl ) A5 9L




years. With its aspiration towards sustainable growth with profitability backed by
numerous small steps for an overall improvement and brand strength, the
Company has created positive footprints in the minds of Indian consumers and

also targets to create the same in the minds of those located globally.

The POLAR Promise: Consumer preferences are changing and moving towards
reliable and quality brands, thereby creating a unique opportunity for organized
players. Considering this the Company’s objective is to launch innovative products
addressing explicit and latent needs of our customers. In a new reality where
physical form co-exists with digital channels, your directors are happy to inform
that with its qualified team of professionals, dedicated R & D team backed by
innovative ideas and continuous research activities and effective after sales
service and other various added factors, the Company has been able to ensure
timely and continual flow of competitive products in the Indian markets and
beyond the Indian territories. The Company’s dedicated team has also been able
to float eco-friendly, intelligent, energy efficient and pocket friendly products in
the market regularly. POLAR believes in overall growth of India which will

eventually lead to the prosperity of the company as well.

DIVIDEND:
No dividend is being recommended by the directors of the Company for the
Financial Year ended 31stMarch, 2023 with a view to conserve resources for

funding the business plans of the Company.

RESERVES:
The Company has decided to retain the entire amount of profit for the year under

the head Surplus (Balance in the Statement of Profit & Loss).

HAN THE NATURE OF BUSINESS, IF ANY:

There has been no change in the nature of business during the FY 2022-23.
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MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENTS NY AFFECTING THE
FINANCIAL POSITION OF THE COMPANY WHICH HAV JRRED BETWEEN
THE END OF THE FINANCIAL YEAR O E COMPANY AND THE DATE OF THE
REPORT

No material changes and commitments having a financial impact on the operations
of the Company have occurred between the end of the Financial Year of the

Company to which the Financial Statements relate and the date of the Report.

DETAILS OF SUBSIDIARY/JOINT VENTURES/ ASSOCIATE COMPANIES:

The Company has no subsidiary or joint ventures or associate companies for the

financial year ended 31stMarch, 2023.

SHARE CAPITAL:

The Authorized Share Capital of the Company was increased from existing of Rs.
1,60,00,000/- (Rupees One Crore Sixty Lakhs Only) divided into 16,00,000
(Sixteen Lakhs) Equity Shares of Rs 10/- each to Rs. 3,60,00,000/- (Rupees three
Crores Sixty Lakhs Only) divided into 36,00,000 (Thirty Lakhs) Equity Shares of
Rs. 10/- each during the Financial Year 2022-2023, with the consent of its

members.

In view of the expansion and growth plan of the Company and in accordance with
the resolution dated 30t January, 2023 passed by the members of the Company
and Loan agreement dated 30t January, 2023, your directors had converted the
loan of Rs. 3,50,00,000/- (Rupees Three Crores Fifty Lakhs Only) that remained
outstanding as on 29th March, 2023, received from Ranks Fiscals Private Limited,
a Non-Banking Financial Company registered with Reserve Bank of India vide
Certificate of registration No. 05.03046 dated 22vd December, 1998, towards the
consideration for subscription for 272776 numbers of Equity Shares of Rs. 10/-
each (FV) and at a premium of Rs. 118.31 per share (herein after referred to as the

Price per share) as determined by the valuation report dated 24t January, 2023,
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issued by an IBBI registered valuer. Considering the above issue of shares on
account of conversion of loan into Equity Shares, the paid up capital of the
Company as at 31.03.2023 stood at Rs. 1,74,82,760/- (Rupees One Crore Seventy-
Four Lakhs Eight Two Thousand Seven Hundred Sixty Only) divided into
17,48,276 (Seventeen Lakhs Forty Eight Thousand Two Hundred Seventy Six
Only) numbers of Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each of the Company.

DEPOSITS:
The Company has not accepted any deposits covered under Chapter V of the

Companies Act, 2013,

LOANS, GUARANTEES OR INVESTMENTS UNDER SECTION 18

COMPANIES ACT, 2013 :

The particulars of Loans, Guarantees or Investments, if any undertaken by the
Company and covered under section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 forms part

of the Financial Statement for the FY ended as at 31-03-2023

NTRACTS OR ARRANGEMENTS WITH RELATED PARTIES REFERRED TO IN
N (1) OF SECTION 188 OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013:

The Company had entered into material contracts or arrangements or

transactions, at arms’ length basis with related parties under 3 proviso to sub-
Section 1 of Section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013. Relevant disclosures in the
said regard have been made in the Financial Statement and in Form No. AOC-2, in

the format as prescribed pursuant to the applicable provisions.

DEVELOPMENT AND IMPLEMENTATION OF A RISK MANAGEMENT POLICY
FORTHE COMPANY INCLUDING IDENTIFICATION THEREIN OF ELEMENTS OF
RISK, IF ANY, WHICH IN THE OPINION OF THE BOARD MAY THREATEN THE

EXISTENCE OF THE COMPANY:
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Risk is an inherent part of any organization. However, a well-structured risk
management allows the Company to face risks in a controlled manner. We believe
risk management is a value creating activity and it is an integral part of our
business process. A structured risk management system permits to take calibrated
risks which provide a holistic view of the business wherein the risks are identified
in a structured manner. A structured risk management approach enables

discussion of all risks and opportunities at the management level.

The Company has relatively framed dynamic risk management framework for
allowing the Company to manage its both long term and short term risks efficiently

and effectively.

The Key determinants of risks are as follows:
e Shareholders and investors preferences and expectations
+ Expected Business Performances
¢ Culture of an Organization
« (Capital requirement

e Management experience along with risk control skills etc.

Your Board of Directors keeps a constant vigil on the above factors.

Any Business activity gives rise to wvarious risks interalia Financial risks,

Operational risks, Investment risks, People risks, Compliance risks etc.
p P p

Your Company has laid down well defined procedures and operations so as to
enable all transactions to be carried out on the basis of rules, regulation,
Company’s manual, policies, guidelines of Government authorities and/or any

other authority so that the laws of land are timely abided by.
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ANNUAL RETURN:
A copy of the annual return as provided under section 92(3) of the Act, which will
be filed by the Company with the Registrar of Companies, West Bengal, shall be

hosted on the Company’s Website and can accessed at www.polarelectric.in.

COMPANY'S POLICY ON DIRECTORS’ APPOINTMENT AND REMUNERATION
INCLUDING CRITERIA FOR DETERMINING QUALIFICATIONS, POSITIVE
ATTRIBUTES, INDEPENDENCE OF A DIRECTOR AND OTHER MATTERS
PROVIDED UNDER SUB-SECTION (3) OF SECTION 178;

Section 178 of the Companies Act read with its applicable rules provides a

Nomination and Remuneration Committee of listed entities and such classes of

Companies as prescribed thereunder to:

A) Formulate the criteria’s for determining qualifications, positive attributes and

Independence of directors.

B) Recommend to the Board a policy relating to the remuneration for the directors,

key managerial personnel and other employees.

C) Identify persons who are qualified to become directors and who may be
appointed in senior management in accordance with the criteria’s laid down,

recommend to the Board their appointment and removal.
D) Carry out evaluation of every director’s performance.

Accordingly in adherence to the provisions of section 178 of the Companies Act,

2013, the Board of directors of the Company has adopted the following Policies:

(1)Polar Code on Criteria for Nomination and Board Evaluation.

(2)Polar Remuneration Policy
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The above policies set out criteria for determining qualifications, positive
attributes, independence of a director and other matters as provided under section
178(3) of the Companies Act, 2013, based on the recommendations of the
Nomination and Remuneration Committee. The broad parameters covered under
the above policies are Objectives, appointment criteria for Directors and senior
management, Criteria for removal of directors and senior management, criteria for
evaluation of Director's performance, Remuneration for Independent directors
and Non- Independent Non-Executive directors, Remuneration for Managing
Director (MD)/ Executive directors (EDs) / KMP/ rest of the employees,

Remuneration payable to directors for services rendered in other capacity.

The Company’s Policy on directors’ appointment and remuneration including
criteria for determining qualifications, positive attributes, independence of a
director and other matters as provided under section 178(3) of the Companies Act,

2013, is enclosed herewith and marked as Annexure-1.

NUMBE MEETINGS OF THE RD

During the Financial Year 2022-2023 the Board of directors of the Company met
13 times in accordance to the provisions of section 173 and/ or any other
applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Secretarial Standard |
issued by the Institute of Companies Secretaries of India. The details of the Board

Meetings are provided herein under the Tabular presentation:

Dates of rd Meetings held during the FY 22-23

SI.No. |  Dates of Board Meetings
01 21T April, 2022 |
‘ 02 12t May, 2022 |
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03 | 06th August, 2022
04 05 September, 2022
05 19t September, 2022
06 27th October, 2022 =
07 17t December, 2022
08 20th January, 2023
09 24 January, 2023
10 28t January, 2023
11 27t February, 2023
12 215 March, 2023
13 31st March, 2023

In addition to the above and pursuant to the provisions of the sections 177(1) and
178(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) read with Rule 6 of the Companies
(Meeting of the Board and its Powers) Rules, 2014 and/ or any other applicable
provisions of the Act, as amended from time to time, the Audit Committee and the
Nomination and Remuneration Committee were formulated respectively. Your
directors at their meetings had also fixed upon the terms of references, in
accordance to which such committees shall operate. The details of meetings held
by the above referred Committees are enumerated herein below :

Audit Committee

Sl. No. Dates of Meetings held |
01 18t April, 2022 ]
02 10t May, 2022
03 04th August, 2022 :
L 04 05th September, 2022 i
05 19th September, 2022 :
06 19t January, 2023
07 21%t, March, 2023 |
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08 31st March, 2023

Nomi i Remuneration Co i

SI. No. | Dates of Meetings held
01 18 April, 2022
02 31s March, 2023

Pursuant to the requirements of Schedule IV of the Companies Act, 2013, a
separate meeting of the Independent directors of the Company was held on 01%
March, 2023 without the presence of Non- Independent directors and members of
the management to review the performance of Non- Independent directors and
the Board as a whole and to assess the quality, quantity and timeliness of flow of
information between the Company management and the Board that is necessary

for the Board to effectively and reasonable perform their duties.

DETAILS OF DIRECTORS OR ERIAL PERSONNEL WHO WERE
APPOINTED OR HAVE RESIGNED DURING THE Y

The Directors of the Company held their office during the Financial Year 2022-23,
in accordance to the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013. The Independent

directors and Whole time directors held their office as non-rotational directors.

Mr. Anup Luharuka (DIN: 06655075) - Mr. Luharuka was appointed as the
Independent director of the Company for a tenure of 3 years w.e.f. 24t March,
2017 and was further re-appointed on 24.03.2020, for a further period of 3 years.
Section 149 (11} of the Companies Act, 2013 provides that no Independent
director shall hold office for more than two consecutive terms, but such
Independent director shall be eligible for appointment after the expiration of three
years of ceasing to become an independent director. Contemplating the above
provisions the tenure of Mr. Luharuka came to an end on 23.03.2023.The imperial

knowledge and expertise of Mr. Luharuka was appreciated by the Company.
ectrotech Lid.
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Mr. Arani Guha (DIN : 05134269) - Pursuant to the provisions of section 149 (4]
of the Companies Act, 2013 (“ the Act”) read with Rule 4 of the Companies
(Appointment and Qualification of Directors) Rules, 2014 as amended from time
to time and Schedule IV of the Act, the Company is required to appoint
Independent director who in the opinion of the Board holds requisite
qualification(s) as stipulated under section 149(6) and other applicable provisions
of the Act read with the relevant Rules (the rules) and Schedule IV of the Act and
who is independent of the management of the Company. Contemplating the above
Mr. Arani Guha, a Fellow member of the Institute of Companies Secretaries of India
(1CSI) and a Master of Laws (L.L.M) with an experience of more than 10 years in
diverse fields of secretarial, legal corporate affairs , has been appointed as an
Additional (Independent) directors to the Board of directors of the Company
(subject to the approval of the Shareholder of the Company) for a period of 3 years
at a sitting of Rs. 25000/~ per meeting. Mr. Guha shall hold office upto to the date
of the next Annual General Meeting or the last date on which the Annual General

Meeting should have held, which ever is earlier.

Mrs. Sunita Shah (DIN: 09572220) - Mrs. Sunita Shah, an Associate Member of
The Institute of Company Secretaries of India (ICSI) and Masters in Commerce (
Accounts and Finance) with an experience of more than 10 years in diverse field
of secretarial, legal and corporate affairs, was appointed as an Additional director
of the Company w.ef 02N May, 2022, to hold office upto the date of the next
Annual General Meeting of the Company or the last date on which the Annual
General meeting should have been held, whichever is earlier. Mrs. Shah is a person
of integrity and possesses relevant expertise and experience. Contemplating the
expertise of Mrs. Shah the members of the Company at their meeting held on 30t
September, 2022 had granted their approval to appoint Mrs. Shah as a director of

the Company.
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AUDIT AUDI 'REP

Pursuant to the provisions of section 139 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules
framed thereunder M/s. S. Jaykishan, Chartered Accountants, Kolkata, having FRN
- 309005E, were appointed as the Statutory Auditors of the Company to conduct
the audit of the books of accounts the Company for a period of 4 years and to hold
office from the conclusion of the Annual general Meeting of the Company held for
the FY ended as at 31st March, 2019 till the conclusion of the Annual general
Meeting of the Company to be held for the FY 315T March, 2023, at such a
remuneration as shall be fixed by the Board of directors of the Company in

accordance to the provisions of section 142 of the Companies Act, 2013.

In light of the above and considering the expiry of the term of M/s. 5. Jaykishan,
your directors recommends the re-appointment of M/s. S. Jaykishan , Chartered
.Accountants, Kolkata having FRN : 309005E as the Statutory Auditors of the
Company, in accordance with the provisions of section 139 (8) of the Companies
Act, 2013, for a period of 5 years commencing from the conclusion of the
forthcoming Annual General Meeting of the Company to be held for the Financial
year ended as at 31-03-2023 till the conclusion of the Annual General Meeting of
the Company to be held for the financial year ended as at 31-03-2028 at a
remuneration as shall be fixed by the Board of directors of the Company as per the

provisions section 142 of the Companies Act, 2013.

Your directors would like to enlighten you with the fact that the proposed audit
firm is one of the prominent firms of Chartered Accountants in India having its
offices at Kolkata, Ranchi and Mumbai. Incorporated in the year 1976, the firm
caters to the requirements of various divergent business sectors and is involved in
providing a varied portfolio of related allied services. The said audit firm has also
conveyed its consent to be re-appointed as the Statutory auditors of the Company

for next five years. Your directors recommend the re-appointment of M/s. S.

e
I
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Jaykishan to conduct audit of the books of accounts of the Company from the

Financial Year 2023-2024 till the Financial Year 2027-2028.

The Company has received a qualified Auditors’ Report for the Financial Year

2022-23.

ITOR'S OB ND MA T'S VIEW
In respect of Auditor’s observation which reads as “Balances under Trade
receivables advances/ receivables and Trade payables are subject to
confirmations and adjustments, if any. In absence of such confirmations and
reconciliations, consequential impact of the same on financial statements of the

Company could not be ascertained”,

It may be noted that:

Trade Receivables: The Account statements along with the Balance
Confirmations has been shared with the dealers by the Sales Team of the Company.
However, the Company’s nature of business is such that most of the dealers across
the Country are reluctant to provide signed balance confirmations. The company
has already taken the balance confirmation from more than 850 dealers on a pan
India basis. The management of the company has implemented the system of

taking balance confirmations from most of the dealers on a regular basis.

Trade Payables: The company has already obtained and provided ‘the
confirmations andfor reconciliations to the auditors from more than 85% of the

vendors (in terms of value).

COST AUDITOR

The provisions of section 148(1) of the Companies Act, 2013, in regard to the

maintenance of cost records are not applicable on your Company.
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DISCLOSURE REGARDING FRAUDS
No frauds for the Financial Year ended 2022-2023 had been reported by the

Auditors of the Company except for the below :

During the Financial Year 2022-2023 the Company had detected a fraud
amounting to Rs. 16.22 lakhs in the form of misappropriation of cash by an
employee of the Company. The Company has taken necessary steps for the
recovery of the same and partial recovery of Rs. 5.15 Lakhs has been made in the

current financial year.

The Company has filed litigations in the court of Civil Judge (Senior Division)
Mohali for the recovery of Rs. 21.27 lakhs on account of [raud in the form of

embezzlement of stock committed by an employee of the Company during the

‘preceding financial year.

DIRECT . T
Pursuant to the requirement of clause (¢ ) of sub-section (3) and (5) of Section 134

of the Companies Act, 2013, your directors confirm that :-

i) In the preparation of the Annual Accounts for the Financial Year ended
31stMarch, 2023 the applicable accounting standards had been followed
along with proper explanation relating to material departures except

gratuity liability being accounted for, as and when paid/ payable.

ii) The directors had selected such accounting policies and applied them
consistently and made judgments and estimates that are reasonable and
prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the
Company for the Financial Year ended 31stMarch, 2023 and of the profit

or loss of the Company for that Financial Year;
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i)

The directors had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance
of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the
Companies Act 2013 for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for

preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities;

The directors had prepared the annual accounts on a going concern

basis; and

The directors had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the
provisions of all applicable laws and that such systems were adequate

and operating effectively.

VATI F ERGY, TECHNOLOG S IGN
EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGO

(a)
(i)

Conservation of energy:
The steps taken or impact on conservation of energy: The Company
regularly reviews the power consumption pattern. It issues
necessary requisites on a weekly basis so as to optimize the use of

energy, so as to enable the Company to achieve cost savings.

(ii)  The steps taken by the Company for utilizing alternate sources of

energy: The Company’s operation involves low energy consumption
and the Company keeps a proper control on the use of the said
available resource of energy so as to save cost. Therefore, the

Company is not required to avail alternate sources of energy.

(ii1) The capital investment on energy conservation equipment’s: As the

energy consumption by the Company is low, Capital Investment on

energy conservation equipment is not required by the Company.
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(B) Technology Absorption:

(i)  The Efforts made towards technology absorption -The Company is
expanding its R & D team in terms of the new technologies, designs
and innovations. The R & D team and other workplace participants
takes proper care to ensure that the technologies are observed to its
entirety. Varied training programmes from time to time are initiated
by the Company to educate all concerned towards proper

technology absorption.

(i) The benefits derived: The Company during the year focused on
number of new tests so as to float varied new products in the market
and satisfy the requirements of our dynamic economy. The new
tests, proper analysis, seminars, brought an added advantages like

product improvement, cost reduction, product development etc.

(iii) Capital Investment on energy conservation equipment’s : NIL

(iv) Expenditure incurred on Research and Development : Rs. 0.98/-

lakhs

(C) Foreign Exchange earnings and Outgo : During the Financial Year, the

foreign exchange earning / outgo was :Nil

THE_DETAILS OF SIGNIFICANT AND MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY THE
REGULATORS OR COURTS OR TRIBUNALS IMPACTING THE GOING CONCERN
STATUS AND COMPANY'S OPERATIONS IN FUTURE :

No orders have been passed by the regulators or courts or tribunals that will have

impact on the going concern status and Company’s operations in future.
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COMPLIANCE OF PROVISIONS RELATING TQ THE CONSTITUTION OF
INTERNAL COMPLAINT COMMITTEE UNDER THE SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF
WOMEN AT WORKPLACE (PREVENTION, PROHIBITION AND REDRESSAL)
ACT, 2013

Your directors’ as a part of their legal responsibility and zero tolerance towards
p g p ¥

sexual harassment at workplace, has formulated a well-defined policy in
compliance with the requirements of the Sexual Harassment of Women at
Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013 and the rules framed

thereunder, for the women employees and other workplace participants.

As statutorily required an internal compliant committee has been formulated
under the Policy which provides forum to female employees to file their grievances
therewith. The Committee has been framed with an objective to look into all the
orievances, if any received by it, to discharge the complaints, if any received by it
at the earliest, to take disciplinary actions, to meet at specific intervals and arrange
sessions and discuss on issues to enhance the security of women employees. The
Company is committed for providing and promoting a safe and healthy work
environment for all its employees. The details of complaints are as follows ;

(a) Number of complaints filed during the financial year-0

(b)Number of complaints disposed off -0

(c) Number of pending cases- 0

A STATEMENT _ON DECLARATION GIVEN BY INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS
NDER SUB- SECTION (6) OF SECTION 149

Mr. Anup Kumar Luharuka, an Independent director of the Company {whose
tenure ended on 23.03.2023 in accordance with the provisions of section 149 (11)
of the Companies Act, 2013}, has from time to time submitted his declaration to
the Board confirming that he fulfills all the requirements as stipulated under sub-

section (6) of section 149 of the Companies Act, 2013, so as to qualify himself to
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be appointed as an Independent Director under the provisions of the Companies

Act. 2013,

Mr. Mohit Saluja, Independent director of the Company, has from time to time
submitted his declaration to the Board confirming that he fulfills all the
requirements as stipulated under sub-section (6) of section 149 of the Companies
Act, 2013, so as to qualify himself to be appointed as an Independent director

under the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013.

Mr. Arani Guha, Independent director of the Company (appointed w.e.f.
31.03.2023) has submitted his declaration to the Board confirming that he fulfills
all the requirements as stipulated under sub-section (6] of section 149 of the
Companies Act, 2013, so as to qualify himself to be appointed as an Independent

director under the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013.

THE_DETAILS IN RESPECT OF ADEQUACY OF INTERNAL FINANCIAL
CONTROLS WITH REFERENCE TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The Company has an adequate Internal Financial Control to ensure accuracy and
completeness and timely preparation of reliable financial information except for
the material weakness identified in the operating effectiveness of the Company’s
Internal financial controls over financial reporting as at March, 31, 2023 by the
Statutory auditors of the Company. The Company has engaged the services of M/s.
R BROY & CO. (FRN : 322805E) Chartered Accountants, Kolkata, for Internal Check

System to achieve the same.

SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT

The Board had reappointed Ms. Prachi Todi, Practicing Company Secretary, to
conduct Secretarial Audit for the financial year 2022-23. The Secretarial Audit

Report for the financial year ended March 31, 2023 is annexed herewith to this
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Report and marked as A-2. The said Report does not contain any qualification,

reservation or adverse remark.

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

Your Board acknowledges the impeccable service rendered by the employees of
the Company at all levels towards its overall success. The directors also take this
opportunity to place on record their appreciation to the stakeholder including

suppliers for their continued support to the Company.

OTHER COMPLIANCES:
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Form Mo, AQC -2

[Pursuant to clause (h) of sub-section 134 of the Act and Rule 8(2) of the Companies (Accounts} Rules, 2014]

Form for disclosure of particulars of contractsfarrangements entered into by the company with related parties
referred to in-subsection (1) of Section 1588 of the Companies Act, 2013 including certain arm’s length transactions
under third provisa thereto.

1. Details of contracts or arrangement or transactions not at arm's length basis: NIL

{a) Mame (s) of the related party and nature of relationship

(b) Mature of contracts/arrangementsftransactions

(¢} Duration of the contractsfarrangementsftransactions

(d) Salient terms of the contracts or arrangements or transactions including the value, if any

(e) Justification for entering into such contracts or arrangements or transactions

(f} Date(s)of approval by the Board

(g} Amount paid as advances, if any

(h) Date in which the special resolution was passed In general meeting as required under first proviso to

section 188

2. Details of material contracts or arrangement or transactions at arm’s length basis :

Considering the aggregate value of transactions entered into with related party being less than 10% of the
annual turnover of the Company, the same being not material contracts or arrangement no further details is
necessary.

{a) Mame(s) of the related party and nature of relationship

{b) Mature of contracts/arrangementsftransactions

{c)} Duration of the contracts | arrangements [ transactions: Ongoing transactions,

(d) Salient terms of the cantracts or arrangements or transactions including the value, if any:

{e) Date(s) of approval by the Board, if any:

(f) Amount paid as advances, if any:

Registered Office: Far and on behalf of the Board
Unit Mo. 8B & 8C, 8th Floor

23, Circus Avenue, Kolkata- 700 017
Mr. Kanishk Goyal

Dated : o5™ September, 2023 ﬂ_;\/\,xkeag ﬂ"""] "g
Managing Director
DIM: 03385366

Mr. Asish Kothari

W ek
ol Director
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT
To the Members of VISHVA ELECTROTECH LIMITED

Report on the Audit of the financial statements
Qualified Opinion

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of VISHVA ELECTROTECH LIMITED {“"the
Campany”), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at 31 March 2023, the Statement of Profit and Loss, the
Staterment of Cash Flows and notes to the financial statements, including a summary of significant
accounting policies and other explanatory information.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, except for
the effects of the matters described in the ‘Basis for Qualified Opinion’ section of our report, the
aforesaid Financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013, as amended (“the
Act”} in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles
generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at 31 March 2023, its profit and its
cash flows for the year ended on that date,

Basis for Qualified Opinion

Baglances under Trode receivables, advances / receivables and Trade payables are subject to
confirmations and adiustments, if any. In obsence of such confirmations and reconciliations,
consequentiol impact of the same on financial statements of the company could not be ascertained.

We conducted our audit of the financial statements in accordance with the Standards on Auditing {SAs), as
specified under section 143{10) of the Act. Gur responsibilities under those Standards are further described
in the ‘Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial statements’ section of our report. We are
independent of the Company in accordance with the ‘Code of Ethics’ issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the Financial
statements under the provisions of the Act and the Rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical
responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit
evidence we have abtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the
financial statements.

Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report Thereon

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The ather information
comprises the information included in the Board's Report including Annexures to Board's Report, but does
not include the financial statements and our report thereon.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any
form of assurance conclusion thereon,

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information
and, in doing so, consider whether the other information Is materially inconsistent with the financial
statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated. If,
based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other
information: we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Responsibilities of Management and those charged with governance for the financial statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 13445} of the Companies
Act, 2013 {‘the Act’) with respect to the preparation of these financial statements that give a true and fair -




view of the financial position, financial performance and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the
accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the Companies (Accounting Standards) Rules,
2006 (as amended) specified under section 133 of the Act, read with the Companies {Accounts) Rules, 2014,
This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the
provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds
and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments
and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and the design, implementation and maintenance of
adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and
completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial
statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud
OF error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company's ability to
continue as a going cancern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going
concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease
operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

The Board of Directors is also responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting process.
Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the financial statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that
includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit
conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements
can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could
reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial
statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with 5As, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional
skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

+ |dentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to
fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit
svidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting
a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may
involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal
control.

s Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures
that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Act, we are also responsible
for expressing our opinion on whether the Company has adequate internal financial controls system
in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls.

« Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by management.

» Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting and,
based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or
conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern. If
we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor's
report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to
modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our
auditor's report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue
as a poing concern,

s Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, includi
disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and |
a manner that achieves fair presentation. il *




Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the financial statements that, individually or in aggregate,
makes it probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably knowledgeable user of the financial
statements may be influenced. We consider quantitative materiality and gualitative factors in (i) planning
the scope of our audit work and in evaluating the results of our work; and (i) to evaluate the effect of any
identified misstatements in the financial statements.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope
and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control
that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with gavernance with a statement that we have complied with relevant
ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other
matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related
safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters that
were of most significance in the audit of the financial staterments of the current period and are therefore
the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor's report unless law or regulation precludes
public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter
should not be communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably
be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. As reguired by the Companies [Auditor's Report) Order, 2020 (“the Order”) issued by the Central
Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Act, we give in the “Annexure
A", a statement on the matters specified in the paragraph 3 and 4 of the Order, to the extent applicable.

2. A. Asrequired by section 143({3) of the Act, we report that:

a. Except for matters described in the ‘Basis for Qualified Opinion’ para above, we have sought
and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and belief
were necessary for the purposes of our audit;

b. In our opinion proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far
as appears from our examination of those books except for matters described in the ‘Basis for
Qualified Opinion’ para above;

c. The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss and the Statement of Cash Flows dealt with by
this Report are in agreement with the books of account;

d. Inour opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Accounting Standards specified
under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies {Accounts) Rules, 2014 except for
matters described in the ‘Basis for Qualified Opinion’ para obove,

e. On the basis of the written representation received from the directors as on 31 March 20232 taken
on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on 31 March 2023 from
being appuointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act;

f.  With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting
Company with reference to these financial statements and the operating effectiveness e;su
cantrols, refer to our separate Report in “Annexure B” to this report;



B. With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s report in accordance with Rule
11 of the Companies {Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our
information and according to the explanations given to us:

The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial position in its
financial staternents - Refer Note 31 to the financial statements.

The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for
which there were any material foreseeable losses.

There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education
and Protection Fund by the Company.

(i} The Management has represented that, ta the best of its knowledge and belief, no funds
have been advanced or loaned ar invested (either from borrowed funds or share premium
or any other sources or kind of funds) by the Company to or in any other person or entity,
including foreign entity (“Intermediaries”), with the understanding, whether recorded in
writing or otherwise, that the Intermediary shall, whether, directly or indirectly lend or
irvest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of
the Company ["Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on
behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries;

{ii} The Management has represented, that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, no
funds have been received by the Company from any person or entity, including foreign
entity (“Funding Parties”), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or
otherwise, that the Company shall, whether, directly or indirectly, lend or invest in athear
persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding
Party (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of
the Ultimate Beneficiaries;

(iii) Based on the audit procedures that have been considered reasonable and appropriate
in the circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has caused us to believe that
the representations under sub-clause (i} and (i) of Rule 11(e) contain any material
misstatement.

Mo dividend has been declared or paid during the year by the Company.

C. In our opinion, the managerial remuneration for the year ended March 31, 2023 has been paid /
provided by the Company to its directors in accordance with the provisions of section 197 of the
Act;

Far 5. JAYKISHAN
Chartered Accountants

Firm Registration Mo. 309005E
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Partner
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e

/_d_,,f

Flace: Kolksa_jﬁ
day of ‘geé B 2023

Date: The

LD & 22050 2S5 B AZQCA63EY



Annexure -A to the Independent Auditors’ Report

(Referred to in paragraph 1 under “Report on other legal and regulatory requirements” section of our
report of even date)

In terms of the information and explanations sought by us and given by the company and the books of
account and records examined by us in the normal course of audit and to the best of our knowledge and

belief, we state that:

(i} (a) In respect of its Property Plant and Equipment:

The company has maintained proper records showing complete particulars
including quantitative details and situation of its Property Plant and
Equipment.

The company has maintained proper records of Intangible Assets.

(b} In our opinion Property, Plant and Equipment have been physically verified by
the management at reasonable intervals. No material discrepancies were
noticed on such verification during the year,

(c) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of
aur examination of the records of the Company, the Company does not have
any immovable property other than building and shed erected on rented
premises,

(d) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of
our examination of the records of the company, the company has not revalued
either its property plant and equipment or intangible assets during the year
under audit.

(e) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of
our examination of the records of the company for holding any benami
property under the Benami Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1988 or rules made
thereunder, we have not come across any proceedings have been initiated
under Section 24(1) of the Prohibition of Benami Property Transactions Act,
1988 by the Initiating Officer (I0) and/ or any proceedings being pending
against the company before the Initiating Officer/ Adjudicating Authority/
Appellate Tribunal/ High Court/ Supreme Court during any of the preceding
financial years.

(i) (a) In our opinion the inventories including Raw Materials, Work-in-progress,
Stores and spares & Finished Goods have been physically verified by the
management with reasonable frequency during the year. No material
discrepancies were noticed on such verification.




(iii}

(iv)

{vi)

{vii)  (a)

The company has been sanctioned working capital limits in excess of five crore
rupees, in aggregate, from banks and financial institutions on the basis of
security of current assets; the difference between the guarterly returns or
statements filed by the company with the banks and financial institutions and
the books of account of the Company is on account of explainable items and
not material in nature.

According to the information and explanation given to us and on the basis of
our examination of the records on test check basis, the company has not made
during the year, any investments in, or granted any loans or advances in the
nature of loans, secured or unsecured, to companies, firms, Limited Liability
Partnerships or any other parties. Therefore, the provisions of Clause (iii) (a)
to (f) of paragraph 3 of the Order are not applicable to the Company.

According to the information and explanation given to us, the company has no
loans, investments, guarantees or security where provisions of section 185 and
186 of the Companies Act, 2013 are to be complied with.

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of
our examination of the records on test check basis, the company has not
accepted any deposits or amounts that are deemed to be deposits from public
within the meaning of Sections 73 to 76 of the Companies Act 2013,

To the best of our knowledge and as explained, the Central Government has
not specified the maintenance of cost recards under Section 148(1) of the
Companies Act, 2013, for the products/services of the Company.

The Company is generally regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues
including Provident Fund, Employees State Insurance, Income tax, Duty of
Customs, duty of Excise, G5T, Cess and other statutory dues with the
appropriate authorities to the extent applicable to it.

There are no undisputed amounts payable in respect of income tax, Goods &
Service tax, duty of customs, which have remained outstanding as at March
31, 2023 for a period of more than 6 months from the date they became
payable.

According to the information and explanations given to us, there are dues of
Income Tax, Goods & Service Tax, Value added Tax, Entry Tax, Service Tax,
Custom duty, Excise Duty and Employees State Insurance which have not been
deposited with the appropriate authorities on account of any dispute as
mentioned below:




{wiii)

(ix)

{x)

(b)

{c)

(d)

{e)

(f)

(a)

MNature of Dues Amount (in Rs.} ] Forum ~where dispute is
| pending

Central Excise (FY 2009- 13,08,164 | Commissioner (Appeals)

10) | Central Excise, Kolkata

Goads & Services Tax 1,24,07,057 | GS5T  Appellate  Authority,

Goods & Services Tax, Punjab

ESI (FY 2009-10) 1,63,511 | ESIC Tribunal, Kolkata

Income Tax (AY 2017-18) 10,38,170 | Commissioner (Appeals), |
| Kolkata

Entry Tax 21,84,071 | Hon'ble High Court, Kolkata

Value Added Tax (FY 41,53,085 | The Commissioner of Taxes,

2015-16) = | Assam

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of
our examination of the records of the company, the company has not
surrendered or disclosed any transactions, previously unrecorded as income
in the books of account, in the tax assessments under the Income Tax
Act, 1961, as income during the year.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us,
the Company has not defaulted in repayment of any loan or other borrowings
or any interest due thereon to any lender.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us,
the company has not been declared wilful defaulter by any bank or financial
institution or other lender.

In our opinion and according to the infermation and explanations given to us,
the loans were applied for the purpose for which the loans were obtained.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us,
there are no funds raised on shart term basis which have been utilised for long
term purposes.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us,
the company has not taken any funds from any entity or persen on account of
or to meet the obligations of its subsidiaries, associates or joint ventures.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us,
the company has not raised loans during the yvear on the pledge of securities
held in its subsidiaries, joint ventures or associate companies.

According to the information and explanation provided to us and on the basis
of examination of the records of the company it appears that the company has
not raised moneys by way of initial public offer or further public offer
(including debt instruments) during the year under audit. Hence, this clause is
not applicable to the company.




(xii)

(xiii)

{xiv)

(xv)

(xwi)

(b)

The company has made private placement of shares by way of conversion of
unsecured loan into equity during the year under review and the requirement
of sections 42 & 62 of the Companies Act, 2013 have been complied with.

During the course of our examination of the books and records of the
Company, carried out in accordance with the generally accepted auditing
practices in India and according to the information and explanations given to
us, we have neither come across any instance of fraud by or on the Company,
noticed or reported during the year, nor have we been informed of such case
by the management.

According to the information and explanations given to us, no report under
sub-section (12} of Section 143 of the Act has been filed by us in Form ADT-4
as prescribed under Rule 13 of Companies {Audit & Auditors) Rules, 214 with
the Central Government in respect of the company.

During the course of our examination of the books and records of the
company, carried out in accordance with the generally accepted auditing
practices in India, and according to the information and explanations given to
us we did not receive any whistle- blower complaint during the year.

According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company is not
a Nidhi Company. Accordingly, clause 3 [xii) of the Order is not applicable to
the company.

As per the information and explanations received to us all transactions with
the related parties are in compliance with sections 177 and 188 of Companies
Act where applicable, and the details have been disclosed in the financial
statements, etc, as required by the applicable accounting standards.
Identification of related parties were made and provided by the management
of the company.

In our opinion the Company has an adequate internal audit system
commensurate with the size and the nature of its business.

We have considered, the internal audit reports for the year under audit, issued
to the Company during the yvear and till date, in determining the nature, timing
and extent of our audit procedures,

According to information and explanations given to us and based on our
examination of the records of the company, the company has not entered into
any non-cash transactions with directors or persons connected with him and
hence, provisions of Section 192 of the Act are not applicable to the company.

According to the information and explanations given to us, we are of the
opinion that the company is not required to be registered under section 45-14A
of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934 and the company is not a Core
Inwvestment Company [CIC) as defined in the regulations made by the Reserve
Bank of India, accordingly the provisions of clause 3(xvi) of the Order are not
applicable.




The Company has not incurred cash lasses in the current financial year or in
the immediately preceding financial year.

There was no resignation of the Statutory Auditors of the company during the
year. Hence, provision of this clause is not applicable to the company.

On the basis of the financial ratios, ageing and expected dates of realisation of
financial assets and payment of financial liabilities, other information
accompanying the financial statements, the auditor’s knowledge of the Board
of Directors and management plans, we are of the opinion that no material
uncertainty exists as on the date of the audit report that company is capable
of meeting its liabilities existing at the date of balance sheet as and when they
fall due within a period of one year from the balance sheet date.

According to the information and explanaticns given to us, there is no liability
of the company under the provisions of section 135 of the Companies Act,
relating to Corpeorate Secial Responsibility. Therefore, the provisions of Clause
{xx) of paragraph 3 of the order are not applicable to the Company.

{xvii)
{xviii)
(xix}
(xex)
For 5. JAYKISHAN
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No. 309005E
Cinpn? a’__é:---'-"”
E.K. NEWATIA
Partner

Membership No. 050251

Place: Kolkata

Date: The 47t~ day Mf‘ : 2023
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ANNEXURE-B TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i} of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies
Act, 2013 ["the Act")

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of VISHVA ELECTROTECH UMITED
{“the Company”) as of 31 March, 2023 in conjunction with our audit of the financial statements of the
Company for the year ended on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls
based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the
essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls
over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. These responsibilities
include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were
operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to
Company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the
accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial
information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over financial
reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of
Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting {the “Guidance Mote”) and the Standards on Auditing,
issued by ICAl and deemed to be prescribed under section 143{10} of the Companies Act, 2013, to the
extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of Internal Financial
Controls and, both issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards and the
Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain
reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting was
established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal
financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal
financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal financial contrals
over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the
design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected
depend on the auditor’'s judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the
financial staterments, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system over financial reporting.

Meaning of Internal Financial Contrals over Financial Reporting

A Company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable
assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for
external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. & Company's internal
financial control aver financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the
maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions a

dispositions of the assets of the Campany; (2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are reco, ﬁub
as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally a ]
accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the Company are being made o




accordance with authorizations of management and directors of the Company; and {3) provide reasonable
assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition of the
Company's assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements.

inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the
possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to error
or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls
over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control over
financial reporting may become inadegquate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of
campliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Qualified Opinion

According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our audit, the following
material weaknesses have been identified in the operating effectiveness of the Company's internal
financial controls over financial reporting as at March 31, 2023:

Balances under Trade receivables, advances / receivables and Trade payables are subject
to confirmations and adjustrments, if any. In absence of such confirmations and
reconciligtions, consequential impact of the same on financial statements of the company
could not be ascertained.

In our opinion, because of the possible effects of the material weaknesses as described above on the
achievement of the objectives of internal control criteria, the Company has not maintained adequate
internal financial control over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial
reporting were not operating effectively with respect to obtaining balance confirmations as on March
31, 2023,

Far 5. JAYKISHAN
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No. 309005E"

it

B.K. NEWATIA

Partner

Membership No. 050251
Place: Kolkata

Date: The W:ﬂay of M" f . 2023
UDING 2205021 BRGXZQL443Y




VISHWA ELECTROTECH LINITED

CIN - L1311 500 WB2I0IFLCL32426

BALAMCE SHEET AS AT 31st MARCH, 2023

Amount in Rs. Lakhs

PARTICULARS NOTE NO. 31-03-2023 31-03-2022
I EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
(1] SHAREHOLDERS' FUNDS
{a) Share Capital 3 174,83 147.55
{b] Reserves & Surplus 4 2,25%9.64 1,745,649
2,434.46 1,893.24
(2) NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES
[a) Long Term Borrowings 5 2,118.43 3,200.40
(B} Other Long-Term liabilitizs B 16106 132,98
[c} Long Term Provisions 7 139.69 122,26
2,419.17 3,455.64
{3} CLIRRENT LIABILITIES
{a} Short Term Barrawings -] 7,485.30 741511
{b] Trade Payables ]
{i] Dues o Micro Enterprises and Small Entarprisas 0770 B58.80
{ii) Dwes 1o Other than Micre and 3mall Enterprises 1996179 17,288 48
|€) Other Current Liabilities 10 1,497.36 1,501.30
[d} Short Term Provisions 11 2475 15.82
29,676,290 26,882.50
TOTAL 34,530.54 32,231.38
I ASSETS
{1] NON-CURRENT ASSETS
{a} Broperty, Plant and Equipment & Intangible Assets
{i) Property, Plant and Equipmeant 12 309.42 317.93
{ii} Intangible Assets 13 3428 37,32
{iti] Intangible Assets Under Development 13 40,34 .
393,54 355.1%
{b) Deferred Tax Assets {Net) 15 55.67 25.35
{c] Long-Term Leans and Advances 16 d.da4 1.34
[d} Other Non-Current Assets 164 21642 162.77
B80.07 544.61
(2) CURRENT ASSETS
[a) Inventaries 17 734061 6,503.34
(b} Trace Receivables 18 25,001.43 23,259,838
[} Cash And Bank Balances 15 34817 357.21
{d) Sher-Term Loans and Advances 20 S35.28 707.23
(e} Other Current Assets 21 524.92 353,42
33,850.47 31,686.77
TOTAL 34,530.54 32,231.38
SIGMIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 2

Arcompanying notes form integral part of the financial statements

As per our report of gven date attached

Far 5 Jaykishan
Chartered Accountants

FRM: 309005E

B.K.NEWATIA
Partner

Membership Mo: 050251

Place; Kolkata

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of Wishva Electrotech Limited

-

anaging Director
Kanishk Goyal
DIN - 03385366

Date: The _{ 2 5 th day of Mf" - 2023

Director
Asizh Kethari
DIN ; 07991412

- Mﬂw g““Tﬁ //M lotoa—




VISHWA ELECTROTECH LIMITED
CiN - U3150IWEBZ009PLE13 2426

STATEMENT OF PROFIT & LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315T MARCH, 2023

Amount in Bs. Lakhs

PARTICULARS NOTE NC. 2022-23 2021-22
INCOME:
| Revenue Fram Operations 22 35,180.59 36,432,811
1l Qther Income 23 365.44 488.78
1] Total Incarme {1 + 1K) 35,546.03 36,921.58
I EXPEMNSES:
Raw Materials Consumed 24 3,139.55 3,253.38
Purchase of Stock in Trade 25 25,484,15 28444 15
Changes In lnventories of Finished Goods and Waork in Progress 6 [286.45) (1,703.57)
Employee Benefits Expense 27 1,896.16 157683
Finance Costs 28 B20.31 888,33
Depreciation and Amortization Expense 12-13 55,34 B4.22
Other Expensas il 4.751,99 4, 235,44
Total Expenses {1V} 35,271.04 36,768.78
W PROFIT BEFORE EXCEPTIONAL ITEMS & TAX & [lII-Iv) 274,59 152,81
Wi Exceptional Items [refer Mote 35) 27.04 .
Wi PROFIT BEFORE TAX [V-V1) 247.95 152.81
Tax Expence!
-Lurrent Tax 97.04 44,03
-Deferred Tax (40.31] (6.33)
PROFIT FOR THE YEAR [AFTER TAX} 191.13 115.17
Earnings Per Equity Share [Mominal Yalue of Share - Rs, 10/-]
Basic & Diluted 30 12.85 13.69
SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 2

Accompanying notes form integral part of the Financial Statements

As per our report of even date attached

For 5 Jaykishan
Chartered Accountants £ ./i
FRN: 309005E M,J.ﬁﬁ "']
=4 | Managing Director
Kanishk Goval
DIN ; 03385366
B.K.NEWATIA
Partner
Membership No: 050251
Place: Kolkata

Date: The _| ! S'Fth day of

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of Vishva Electrotech Limited

Ayl s toor

Director
Asish Kothari
DIMN ;: 07991412



VISHY, CH LIMITED
cim - WEHMMPLE

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st MARCH, 2073

Armount In Rs. Lakhs

PRRTICULARS For the year ended For the year ended
315t Marceh, 2023 315t Mgrch, 2023
A, Cash flow fram aperating acthdties
Met Profit / [Loss) before tax 247.95 152,81
Adjustements far:
Depreciation and amartlsation 65,34 6422
Finance cosls 820,31 Ban.33
Lass on sale of Property, Flant & Equipment 4.14 -
Interest income [315.44] [474.56)
Prowision for Gratuity {Net) 2216 49,67
Prowvislon for Warranty [Net] 120 4.47
Oparating profit [ (lass) before working capital changes 845,64 B54.63
Changes in working copitel:
Adjustrments far jinerecse) S decrepse in operobing assats!
Inventorias [837.27) [1,620,03]
Trade Aeceivables [1,741.61) [5,418.21]
Short-Term Loans And Advances 136,67 151.31
Other Current Assets 2%3.49 189.75
Adjersteneats for increase / (decrense] in operating Nabilities: A
Trade Fayables 272222 4,053.13
Oither Current Liabilities [3.93) 20488
Cther Long-Term Liabilities 28,08 26.84
Cash flow from / [used in} operating activities 1,383.29 [1,757.70]
JLess: Tax Faid [B1.75) 1101.24)
et cash flow fraem § used In] cperating activities (4] 1,371.54 [1,858.93]
B. Cash flow from investing activities
Purchase of Property, Plant & Equipment [114.67] [EL.63)
Proceeds from Sale of Property, Plant & Equiprent 5.E1 X
Proceeds from issue of shares) canversion of Loan to equity 350000 50.80
|Increaself Decrease in Fixed Deposits and Margin Money 10,71} 1072
Intgrest on Fimed Depocits 19.7% 18.25
Inerease In Secunty Deposits & Other long berm assets [56.75 13,70
Net cash Row fram f [used In) Invasting activities (B) 04,46 B5.B4
. Cash flow from financing activithes.
Net Increase/ (Decrease} In Long-Term Barrawings (1,081.98) 1511.490]
Met Increase f {Decrease) In Working Capltal Boreowings 100.66 2,735.82
Mt Increase) (Decrease) In 5hort-Term Borrowings (30.438) -
Finance Cost [net of interest received frarm athers) {524.65) 1441.72]
MHat cash flow fram f (used In) financing activities [C) 11,536.44) 1,782.20
Net Increasa / {decrease) in Cash and cash equivalents (A+B4C) [10.44) 110,90
(ash and cash eguivalents at the beginning of the year 23,56 34,45
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year 13.11 23.56
Recancifiation of Cash and cash equivalents with the Balance Sheet:
Cash and cash equivalents at the end af the year * 13.11 23.56
* Comprises:
|a) Cash in hand [Refer Mot Mo, 19) 10,09 10.51
[t} Balances with banks in Cusrent Accounts [Refer Mote Mo.19) 3.03 13.04

1. The above Cach Flow Statement has been prepared under the “Indirect Methad” as set sut in the Atcounting Standard - 3 on Cash Flow Statement notified under
the Companies (Accounting Standards] Rules, 2006,

3. Cash and Cash Equivalents do not include any amaunt which is not available to the company for its use.

1. Figures in brackets represents cash cutflow from respective activities,

4. Previows year's figures have been regrowped) reclassifled wharever necessary s corcesgond with the current year's classification,disclosure.

A5 per our repart of even date attached

For 5 Jaykishan ’ ; Far and on behalf of the Board of Directors of Vishva Electrotech Limited
Chartered Accountants "f
FRN: 309005E L‘KQ W

szt ‘z Managing Clrectar Director
W o Kankhk Goyal Asish Kotharl

Dk - 03335366 DN = 07991412

BE.NEWATIA
Fartner

Membership No: 050251

Place: Kolkata
Date: The U; th day of M{"—f . 2023




VISHVA ELECTROTECH LIMITED
CIM - U31501WR009FLC132426
NOTES TO AND FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 3157 MARCH, 2023

NOTE 1 - CORPORATE INFORMATION

Vishva Electrotech Limited [“the Company"] is an unlisted public company demiciled in India and incorporated under the provisions of
the Carmpanies Act, 1956, The Company iz primarily engaged in manufacturing and/for trading of Polar branded Fans, Motors, Water
Lifting Pumips, Cooler Kit Pumps and Appliances,

NOTE 2 - SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

2.1 Basiz of preparation of financial statements

{a} The financial statements are prepared in accordance with Generally Accepted Accaunting Pringiples {Indian GAAP} under the histarical
cost canvention on accrual basis and on principles of geing concern. The accounting policies are consistenthy applied by the Company,

(b} The financial statements are prepared to comply in all material respects with the Accounting Standards notified by the Companies
{Accounting Standards) Rules 2006 (a5 amended) and the relevent pravisions of the Companies Act, 2013,

(e} All assets and labilities have been classified as current or non-current a5 per the Company's normal oparating cycle and other criteria set
out in the Schedule |11 ta the Companies Act, 2013, Based on the nature of products and the time between the acquisition of assets for
pracessing and their realisation in cash and cash equivalents, the Company has ascertained its operating cycle as 12 months for the
purpose of current- non current classification of assets and liabilities.

{d] The preparation of the financial statements requires estimates and assumptions to be made that affect the reported amounts of assets
and liabilitles an the date of the financial statements and the reparted ameunts of revenues and expenses during the reported period,
Differences between the actual and estimates are recognized in the period in which the results are known/materialized,

2.2 Revenue Recognition

{a) Reverue is recognited to the extent that it is probable that the economic benefits will flow to the Company and the revenue can be
reliably measured.

[b] Sales are recognized on transfer of significant risks and rewards of ownership which generally coincides with the issue of delivery arders/
invoices, Sales are net of trade/ turnover discounts and GST. Other discounts/ incentives on sales are seperately charged to Profit & Loss
and are recognised as and when finally settled and admitted.

{¢] Interest income is recognized on a time proportion basis taking inte account the ameunt autstanding and the rate applicable.

|d] Purchasas are net of GST Inpat, Trade discount, Returns and Claims.

2.3 Property, Plant & Equipmgnt

(a) Tangible Assets are stated at cost, less accumulated depreciation and impairment losses, if any. Cost comprises the purchase price (net
of duty credits availed or available thereon) and any attributable cost of bringing the asset ta its working condition for its intended usa.

{b) Intangible Assets are recagnised if it is probable that the future econemic benefits that are attributable to the asset will flow to the
Company and cost of the assets can be measured reliably,

(e} Depreciation on Broperty, Plant & Equipment has been provided on the Straight Ling Methad as per useful life of the asset or the rates
and in the manner prescribed in the Schedule = I of the Companies Act, 2013 except for Pattern & Dies and Testing & Checking
Equipments whose useful life has been considered as ten years.

{d} Intangible Assets are amortised over a peried of five years.

[e) The carrying amounts of assets are reviewed at each balance sheet date if, there is any indication of impairment bated on
internalfesternal factars. An impairment boss is recagnised wherever the carrying amount of an asset exceads its recoverable amount.
The recoverable amount is the higher of the asset's net selling price and value in use, which is determined by the preseat value of the
estimated future cash flows.

2.4 Inventories
Inventaries are valued at lower of cost or net realisable value after providing for obsolescence and other losses, where considered

necessary. Cost is determined on FIFD basis. Cost of inventories comprises af material cost on FIFD basks, labowr, Freight &
manufacturing cverheads incurred in bringing the inventaries to their present location and condition.




VISHVA ELECTROTECH LIMITED
- U31S01WEBZ009PLC132426

N AND FORMIN OF THE FIMA TATEMENTS FO E YEAR ENDE MARCH, 2023
2.5 Employee Benefits

a} Defined Contribution Plan :
Contributions as per the Employees' Provident Funds and Miscellanesus Provisions Act, 1352 towards provident fund and family pensicn

fund are charged to the Statement of Prefit and Loss of the year when the rontributions to the respective funds are due, There is no
ather abligaticn other than the cantrlbution payable 1o the respactive funds.

bl Defined Banafit Plan ;
The empleyee gratuity scheme of the Company is unfunded. The present value of obligation is determined based on the actuarial

waluation using the Projected Unit Credit Method which recognizes each period of service as giving rise to additianal unit of employee
benefit entitlement and messures each uait saparately to build up the final abligation.

2.6 Research and Development Expenses
a) Revenue expenditure on Research and Development is charged as an expense through the narrmal heads of account in the year in which

the same is incurred. Capital expenditure incurred on equipment and facilities that are acquired for research and development activitles
is capitalised and is depreciated according to the pelicy followed by the Company.

2.7 Borrowing Costs

{a} Borrawing costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of qualifying assets are capitalised for the
pariod until the asset is ready for its Intended use, A qualifying asset is an asset that nacessarily takes substantial period of time to get
ready for its intended use.

{b) Other Borrowing costs are recognised as expense in the period in which they are incusred,

2.8 Taxes on Income

Tax expense comprises of Current Tax and Deferred Tax.

{a} Currert ingome tax is measured at the amount expected to be paid to the tax authorities, computed in accordance with the applicable
tax rates and tas lws,

{b) Deferrod Tax arlsing on account of *liming differences” and which are capable of reversal in one or mare subsequent periods is

recognlsed, using the tax rates and tax laws that are enacted or substantively enacted. Deferred tax asset is recognized only to the
extent thera is reasanable certainty with respect to revarsal of the same in future years a5 a matter of prudence.

2.9 Earnings per Sharg [EP!

{a] Basic earnings per share is calculatad by dividing the net profit or loss for the period attributable to equity sharehalders by the weighted
average aumber of equity shares cutstanding during the period.

(b} For the purpose of calculating diluted earnings per share, the net profit or loss for the pericd attributable to equity shareholders and the
weighted average number of shares outstanding during the period are adjusted for the effects of all dilutive potential equity shares.

2.10 Prior Period Items

Significant items of income and expenditure which relate to prior accounting periad, ather than those occasioned or events octurring
during or after clase of the year and which are treated as relatable to current year are accounted for separately in the statement of
profit & loss.

2.11 Provisions f Contingancias

{a) Provision involving substantial degree of estimation in measurements is recognized when there is a present chligation as a result of past
events and it is probable that there will be an outflow of resources.

[b] Brewisions for product warranty is carried in the accounts on the basis of reasonable estimate on sales made during the year.
(¢} Brovison for expected credit loss @ 5% on disputed trade receivables is made in the books of account.

(d} Contingent Lizbilities are shown by way of Notes to the Accounts in respect of obligations where, based on the evidence available, their
axistence at the Balance Sheet date is considered not probable,

t Msset is not recegnized In the Accounts,




VISHVA FRECTROTECH LIMITED
CIN - U31S0TWEIOOSPLERS2A2E

NOTES TQ AND FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATERMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENOED 315t MARCH, 2023
Amopunt In RS, Lakhs

31332023 31.03-2022
MDITE 3. SHARE CAPITAL
Authorised
35.00.000 Equity Shares of As, 107 each
(Prenveaud Year 16,000,000 Eguity Shases of Bs 10/ cachl 360,00 160,00
Espuitd, Subscribed and Paid-up
17.08.276 Equety Shares of Rs, 104 each fully paid wa
(Presinus Year 14,75,500 Equity Shares of R 10/- each) 174.83 147.55
a) Recenciliation of the shares outstanding at the beginning and at the and of the reperting pericd

Equity Shares 314032023 31522022 ]

Mo, Amint I 5, Lakhs) Mos. Amount in Bs. Lakhs
Arhe Beginaing af the ‘Year 1,475,500 147.55 &7 0 56,75
Iszued During the ¥ear* 272,776 2728 G008, DR G080
A b End od the Year 1,748,276 174.43 1475, 50 147.55

*Furthsr shares alloned on 3156 March 2023 upan (oveersion ol kaan into eguity

by Terms/Rights attached to eguity shares

Trhe Comaany has only one ¢lsgs &f &quity $hares having a par walue af Rs Ly each. Each hofder af aquity shares 15 entitled 1o gae vote per share, i
the avent of liguidation ol the Company, the nodders of the equity shares will bs antitled 10 raceive The fremaining 355811 ol the Campany, after
distribgtion ol all prefereatial amounts. The distribution will be in propartion 19 the number af equity shares held by 1he shareaoklers,

cj  Dretails of the sharehalders halding more than $% shares in the Company:

31-05-202% 31.03-20232
Name of Sharghalders Mo, of Shares % halding Mo of Shares ¥ holding
I |Ashak Gayal 294,970 16.57% 608,970 41.37%
1 |Girira) Ratan Keghen 197,440 11,504 153,420 13.11%
3 |Shyaria Kathas 112,600 .44 130, B0 750
4 |HNeelam Goyal 141,00 L.07% 15,0003 1.0E%
|5 |Karihi Gayal 315,503 18.13% 42,90 2.51%
i |Mishi Goyal 141,000 2.07H 25,000 1,005
7 |Rariks Fiscals Private Limited 345,851 19.55% 5000 0L33%
1,552,761 B3-82% 1,003,910 E8.0:d%
d} Shares held by prometers at the end of the year
31.03.2023 31082022
Prarater Name No.of shares | % of total shares | oraret IUINE L Shares % of tatal shares HeEteArNg: Al
the yaar the year
Asheak Goval 290,850 16.875% -2 A 608,970 41.37% 3409
Giriraj Ratan Kathan 197,440 11 20% -1.82% 193,440 13.01% 3.24%
Kanishi Goyal 316,500 14.13% 15.52% 2,90 1.01% 000
Nizhi Geyal 14100 B.07% 817 28,000 150 1.37%
Groen Fingers India Fer Lug 25000 1.43% “0.25% 25 00K 1 65% 2.71%
Asish Kithar 75,515 4.33% - GEY 73.515 4. 93%, OGRS
Moclam Goyal 141,000 2.07H 7055 15,000 1024 0.14%
|3tryaira Kothari 112,600 G.a4% «1.0EH 110603 7505 1.15%
Ranks Fescals Private Limited 348851 19.95% 19.62% 5,000 .34 0.34%
Anil Kpimbaj 15, 00HF O.HE% +0.15% 15,000 102k -1.63%
Giriraj Ratan Koshari HUF 65,00 1.73% -0.55% 55,000 4.41% .0CH
Ankir Karmbeaj 15,000 0.86% -0L1E% 15,000 1.06H -1.63% ]
Ampunt Im Rs. Lakhs
31-03-2025 31-03-2022
MOTE 4 : RESERVES AND SLIRPLLIS
Leourities Premium Accaun
Balamoe a8 ger st linancial statements 4F2 80 47350
Auditions guring 1he year 3137r A
Ciegang Balance 1,.295.527 972,80
Surpdus [Balance in the Statement of Prafic & Less)
Ealanca as per lasl Finandial Statement TITED B57.32
Prahd far the wear 191.23 11517
Closing Balance 964, 11 Fr2.a9

22568 Lrases
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YISHWA ELECTROTECH LIMITED
CIN - U350 WEIIEPLC1I3 2426
NOTES T AND FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315t MARCH, 2003

Amount In Bs. Lakhs

HMon Current Porticn Currant Maturities
3103-2023 31-03-2022 31-03-2023 31-03-2023

MNOTE 5 « LONG-TERM BORROWINGE
Unsecured:-
Ligns fromm Bodsss Corporate
- Froem & Related Party SR1.6% 1.554.20 .
- From Gzhers 3TeAEk 187503 -
Term Laan fram 1CIC] Bank F18.57 - 12557 .
Car Laan figem Bank of Baroda 1. - 187 -
Sank Of Baroda Emergency Credit Grarantes Loan 41242 45300 33

211843 3,200, 40 159.52 .
Tne aboes amounl inchedes ;-
Serurad Barrowings 1.159.27 45703 15%.52
Unsecured Borrawings 959.15 2.743.40 . -
srmaunt disclased under the head - 'Shiet Term Barrowings' {165.52]
{Reler Mote B

2.115.43 3, 20040 - -

Details af Security =
Bank Of Baroda Emergency Credit Guarantes Laan

Wirking Capetal Term Loan from Bank of Barcda has been taken urdes Erergency Credit Ling Guearantee Scheme to meet the liquidity mismatch
asiring gl of Covid-1%, The lean carrigs an ineress rate of One year BACLR + 19 with rmarithly rests and is a1 prsant B.30% p.a. and is seoured by way
al sxlendion of Rygothecation charge an primary ¢ collateral seourities awailable Tor existing Cradit facility

Term Loan fram PCHCH Bank

Woeking Capital Term Logn frosn $0IC1 Bank has been sancticned far loag term warking capital requicerents of the cempary. The laan carries an
inberest rate of One Year BMCLE + 0,50% spread with monthly rests and is 2t aresent 5 35% p.a. The boan i secured by way of Personal guarantees of
mAr. fshak Gaval, Br. Kasishk Goyal, ke, Asish Eotharl, Me. Girica) RBatan Kathari, BAr. Anil Kambaj, Me, Shyama Bothari and Rrs, Nealam Goyal &
Corpovate Cuarantees of Tenty Private Limited and Dolswap Busingss Pyt Lid {Restricted to the value ol the preperty rartgaged by them] and i
collaterally seourad by an exclusive charge an the followings:-

Fesdential praperty Iocated at S27L4, Harish Mukherjee Road, Kolkata - 200035, in the name of Mrs. Shyama Kothari

Linit K- Eesl-1103 an 11ch Flear Eog Centee, Elock BN, Socbar-¥, Salt Lake, Kalkata -700091 in the name of Dobswap Business Pet Lid
Uit Mo~ Ecsl-1103 an 1ith Floor Eea Centee, Blsck EM, Sectar-y, Salt Lake, Kolkata -700091 inthe name af Tenty Private Liniled

Wehicle Loan is securesd by way ol hypathecaton of underlting vehicle and carries an interest rabe of S.300% p.a.

Terms af Repayment
Term Loan fram Bank af Baroda - The arincipal amount af RS, 457 .00 lakhs i repayable in 35 hMonthly Instalments af s, 2269 Lakhs each and 1

irstalment of Rs. 12,69 Lakhs after a moratarioumn of 24 moaths. The inferest is payvalide moarhly,
Tesm Loan from ICICH Bank - The principad amung of Re S0000 lakhs is repayable in 84 Monthiy insialiments of RS, MRT1 Lakhs each weg f 31122022

Car Laar Iram Bank of Baroda is repaysble o B0 ecual monthdy instaliments of Be 0,33 lakhs each weed 10,09,202F.

Unsecured Laan fram a relabed party carries an sterest rate of 16% poa, The 53id loan i3 repayable an mutually agreed berms snd is s1ated by the
company fo be bang term in nature.

Uredured Loans, bearing INTerast a1 various ranes, fram other parties are repayabde o mutually agreed terms and arg stated by the company o be
long term in pature

Aunsaunt in As. Lakhs

31-03-2023 31-03-2032
NOTE & - DTHER LOMNG TERM LIABILITIES
Deocsits from Dealersfbgents 161.06 13793
1B1.08 13202

Arnaent in Rg, Lakhs

NOTE 7 - LOMNG-TERM PROVISIDNS 31.03-2023 31-03- B2
Prowision far Emaloyae Benefits

- GrALuiny 130,50 105.77
Prosision far Warranty 2.15 1E.<H

139.63 113.26
=
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VISHWA ELECTROTECH LIMITED

- L PLC132426
PART OF FI ATEME FOR THE YEAR ENDED 32st MARCH, 2023
Armount in Rs, Lakhs
31-03-2023 31-03-2022
NOTE 8 - SHORT-TERM BORRGWINGS
Warking Capital Laan (Secured)

From Bank * 721903 721511
Creerdralt Fagility fram ICICH Bank (Sacired] i3 -
Laan from 2 Body Carporate {Uniecured) - 20000
Currgnt Maturities af Lang Term Barrawings (Refer Rote &) 169 52 -

748530 2415.11
==

*inhedes amawnl of chegques izsued (o pamies, pending presentation @ ihe bank on raqueest.

Detailz of Security ;-

Bank of Bareda

Hypathecaticn of all present ard Future toik and back delbits of the Cormpany.

Lien o Bank FORS with interest due thereon for Rs, 40 Lakhs in the name o the Company.

Equitsble martgage af - |a} Racm Nas. 403, Sth Flpar, & 505, %ith Flaore at B, Baplabi Trailakya BMahara) Sarani, Kofkata owned by Excellent Moulders;
lol Resdentias Flas, Los Ko, A & B 3rd Floor, at 2B, Lansdawn Place, Eolkata in the name ol Smeo Usha Goyal and Sri Ashak Gayal respectively; (o)
Residential Flar Mo, 44, 4th Floer, 31 7B, Lansdown Place, Kelkata in the name of Smi Heelam Goyal

Hypathecation af Plant and Machinery, bath present snd luture, of the Company,

Parsanad guarantees af Mr. Azhok Gayal, Mr. Giriral Ratan Eetharl, Mr. Andl Eambaj, Mrs. Neglam Goyal, Mr. Kanishk Goyal, Mr. Asish Eothari and #rs.
Usha Goyal.

Corpodate Guargntaes of MJs Ranks Fiscals Put, Lod. and M5 Excellent Mouldars

ICICT bank
Plaaz refer Mate -5 For Sedurity and Guarantee datails.

] i-
Bank of Basoda
Secured Loan is carrying snterest rate of One ¥ear MELR + 1.7%% speead with monthly rests and is at prasent 9.700% pa.

1L Bank
Cweardealy Fagdizy from ICIC] Bank carvies an interest rate of B manths MOLE + D305 spread with mamnly rests and is a1 prasem 9.05% pa.

Amawnt in Bi, Lakhs

31.03.20023 Ea rE i)
1¥ - PAY,

Duses 1o Migra And Small Enterprises [as per the intimaticn received from vendarsh
13] ke principal Amdunt aad che interest due thersan (1o be Shown separately) remaining uripssd o any

3 . 0T GEE.ED
supplier st the end ol each accawating vear;*
bl the ameunt of inlerest paid Gy the buyer in terms af section 16 af the Micra, Small and Mediem
Encerprises Devedapment Act, 2006 {27 of 2005), alang with the amaunt of the payment made (o the supallar : -
heyand the appainted day during @30 acioenting yvear;
{ch the: ampun: af interest due and payable far the penad of deday in making payment [which has bean pald
it bevend the apoginted day during the year) Byl withcut adding the interest specified under the Micrg, = S
Senall and Medium Enterprizes Development Acr, 2006;
4ol thee amsgant of infesest acorued and remainep ungaid A0 e end of each BEOUADAE yeds; i "
{] the amount af fwnhor inmerest remaning due and payable ouen en the succeeding wears, until such date
when the interest dies above are 30tually paid 10 the small enterpase, Tor the penpose of disallowange of a
deguciinle expenddure urdes seciian 3 of the Migra, Small and Bediorn Enterprised Develagmant Acr, :
Fid b
Duies to athers 15.037.87 15,550,001
Arceptances (under Letier af Credit facility fram Bank]|** 10225 1,285 64
Cther Acceptances {incuding REIL) 401.35 452,83

20,605,495 17.94%.27

* In e cases, amounts remaining ungaid beyard 45 days from date af supply, due to financial hardship and with mutua? agreement with the supplierd for extended cradi

terms.
**Term Depasit of Bs 290 Lakhs is under lien as margin agasnss Lecter of Credit fa<ilicy From Bani.

Trad Fayables ageing schodule
As At 515t Margh 2023

¢ .
anhr Quatstanding for the fellewing periods fram the due dates of payiments e
Lags thar 1 Yeas 1-2 yents 2-3 yaars » 3 yaars
(iy MSIE T 0.E3 E 5 20730
i} b 18039.85 146 2.26 4.30 15037 87 |
Tatal 18,735.92 .09 2.26 4.30 18, 745.57
A5 a6 3158 March 2032
e Cuitstanding fer the fallawing perieds frarn the due daves of payments e
Less than 1 Year 1.2 years 1-3 years » 3 yeBrs
[i] MZHAE BEE.80 El - - CHE
i) Diherd s 15,514.95 17.48 16.47 1.40 15550001
Tetal 16,191.24 17.48 1647 110 15,208 51




Eif-. RAENT T

Creditors Far Expersas
Statutony Dugs

Lipbilitios tawards empiayge paymenls

Credatars for Capital Gaods
Inberesl gayakle an aurchases
Advances Received from Customers
aeker Liabilizies

11 = SHOAT: Ll [[a]y]

Prawision for Emaloyes Benedits
- Grakuily
Peavisian Far Warranty

VIESHWA E| TECH Lk
CIN - W P a
ART DF

ATEME|

EAR

RECH

Arnaunt in A, Lakks

31.03.202% 31-03:202F
0,27 B3i.54
182.50 26285
18327 24362
15.62 14.31
DAL ITEE
2613 3313
E2.0T ET.18
97,36 S0d.30
Amount In Rs. Lakhs

31-03-2023 31-03-2022
i) 1027
1705 585
24,75 13.82




VISHVA ELECTROTECH LIMITED

CIN NO. U31501WB200SPLC132426

NOTES TO AND FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AS AT 31ST MARCH, 2023

NOTE 12 - PROPERTY, PLANT & EQUIPMENT

Amount in Rs. Lakhs

Particulars Buildings Pl?m o t:_:rfﬁce Computers Electric Fur_niture 8 Vehicles Total
Equipment | Equipments Installation Fixtures

Gross Block
As at 21st March, 2021 24.17 298.07 35.80 65.91 B8.32 89.67 31.26 553.20
Additions - 3761 8.25 7.50 - 12.17 - 65.54
Disposals . - - - - - - -
As at 31st March, 2022 24.17 335.68 44.05 73.40 8.32 101.84 31.26 618.74
Additions - 12.58 7.33 .60 - 7.81 15.01 55.34
Disposals . 0.16 - - - - 22.09 22.25
As at 31st March, 2023 24.17 348.11 51.38 82.01 8.32 109.66 28.19 651.83
Depreciation & Amartization
As at 31st March, 2021 6.96 129.41 14.12 52.58 4.72 35.20 8.54 251.54
Charge for the year 077 24.66 368 722 0.47 876 in 49.26
Deductions . . - - - - - -
As at 31st March, 2022 7.73 154.07 17.80 59.79 5.20 43.96 12.25 300.81
Charge for the year 0.77 25.44 3.69 6.90 0.47 9.42 4.16 50.85
Deductions - 0.02 - - - - 9,22 9.24
As at 31st March, 2023 8.50 179.49 21.49 66.69 5.67 53.38 7.19 342.41
MNet Block

As on 31st March 2022 16.44 181.61 26.25 13.61 3.12 57.89 19.01 317.93

As on 31st March 2023 15.67 168.61 29.89 15.32 2.65 56.28 21.00 309.42




NOTE 13 - INTANGIBLE ASSETS

Amount in Rs. Lakhs

Computer | b software|  TOTAL
Particulars Software
Gross Block
As at 31st March, 2021 i8.16 147.38 185.54
Additions 4,30 11.80 16.10
Disposals - - -
As at 31st March, 2022 4248 158.18 201.64
Additinns - 11.49 11.49
Disposals = - -
As at 31st March, 2023 42.46 170.67 213.13
Amaortization o
As at 31st March, 2021 18.98 130.49 149.47
For the year 6.63 8.32 14.95
Deductions 5 - -
As at 31st March, 2022 25.61 138.81 164.42
Far the year 6.17 832 14.45
Deductions / Adjustments - 0.07 0.07
As at 31st March, 2023 31.78 147.07 178.85
Net Block -
As on 31st March 2022 16.84 20.37 37.22
As on 31st March 2023 10.68 23.60 2428

NOTE 14 - INTANGIBLE ASSETS UNDER DEVELOPMENT

Amount in Rs. Lakhs

Amount in CWIP for a period of

Intangible Assets Under Less than 1 More than 3 Tatal
Development Year lacYepes || 2ty Years

Frojects in progress -

Inplementation 48 84 - - - 49 .84




VISHUA ELECTROTECH LIMITED
Cifi - UB1SIWEI009PLE132A26

T AND FOR PART OF FINANCIA THE ¥ 1st MARC
Armount in B, Lakhs
31-03-2023 31-03-2022
TE 15 - DEFERAED [
Dabarred Tax Uability
Belated ta Praperty, Plant and Ecuipirent {1123 113.58)
Deferred Tag Asfat
Disallowances under Incama Ta bt 77.43 B ES
Mt Deferred Tax Asse 65.67 25.35
s
Amaunt in A3, Lakhs
31-03-2023 A1-05-2022
MOTE 16 - LONG TERM LOANS B ADVANCES
{Unsecured. cansidensd gacd)
Capital Atwances 444 1.34
.44 1.34
-
Amount in Rs. Lakhs
) 31.08-2023 31032022
HOTE 164, - OTHER NON CURRENT ASSETS
{Unserured, considered good|
Security Depoits 21641 162.77
Jliﬂn_? 162,77
Bamaunt Im Rs. Lakhs
51-03-2023 11@-!022
NOTE 17 - INVENTORIES
{As 1aken, valued and cestified by the management]
Raw Materials 6 B2 P
Work-ir-Pragiess 5155 B1A%
Sock-in-Trace 5,660 12 506147
Components B spares © 1,245 78 939.92
rap D24 0,24
Statk-ir-Traqsit [Intar Branch| a6.3% 13704
Srores & Sparns, Tools ard Peckeng Matarials 1571 19.55
730,61 CCEN
*intludes material lying at branches Tar After 5ale Service.
Amount I Rs. Lakhs
31032023 31-03-2022
NOTE 18 - TRADE AECENABLES
Unsecurad, Considerad Goad 25,06% 52 23,250.8%
Less: Prosisian for expected dredit loss 55 04 2
25,001.45 23,259.82
Teade Receivables ageing schedule
Ais af 3158 March 2023
Dutstanding faf the following periods fram the due dates of payments
Particutars * Less than b & menths - g 23 yaar Mare than Tatal
manths 1 year pEpAR phedid ars
(1) Undisputes rade rigewvables - considered good 17,146 37 990,05 TIE 7% 1,490,855 381072 3,534 7H
(i} Disputec Trade Receicables - congsdared good 33.18 4503 143 72 257,20 61115 1,160.75
Tatal 17,175.55 1,075.54 881.52 1,778.05 2,144.87 25.059,52
Lesa: Provisicn lor expesied credit oss 58,04
Met Trade Aeceseahlas 25,001.49
As at 31t March 2022
Gutstanding for the following perieds from the due dates of payments
Particulars Lets than & & manths - More than Total
1.2 years 23 years
months 1 yoar 3 years
i1 Usidizpisied trade repeivables - bansidered pood 1387154 715.36 A, 190 4% 1.282.49 2 SEE06 2253225
lii] Bzayted Trade Recaivalbias - considerad poad 1575 15.54 25177 49,25 174.91 627.63
Tatal 13 90768 Iﬁl A.442.27 331,75 ;gz.w zaésm

o) inv“




VISHVA ELECTROTECH LI
M - 1WE PLE13242E
PART OF FINANCIAL STATEME

WOTE 19 - A M
I} Cash & Cagh Equivalants

1] Cash Ie Hard (35 eeriafigd)
|B) Balances With Banks
I Currant Acourts

Cash & Cash Equivalents

i ;!!E[ Eﬁﬂk Balka bid ]

Tigrm Doposis with Banks®

(Criginal maturity is greater than 13 manths)

® Torrn Oepasits af Rs. 320 Lakks are urders Ben with Bank as margin and collateral security agasnsy the Lecter
af Credit and Cash Credit Limit. The balance depasits of B3 15.05 lakhs are pledged with sales Lt department
5 SELLTiyY,

Other Bank Balandes

HOTE 20 - SHOAT-TERM LOANS & ADVARNCES
[Ursecurad, considered good]

Loans B Advances (o Ornars
Advarces bo Supaliers

Advandes To Emplayaes

Qther Adwances

Prapaid Expanses

GAT Input Credit Receivable

wal Blundablef Receivatle

TOS Receivable (et of provisions)

HNOTE 21 - DTHER CURRENT A5SETS
[Urgecwred, considered go0d)]

Inberest Receivalie

Other Regenables *

tdargin Moaey on bills discoured
Irsirgnce Claim Racaivable (Refar Mote 35)

* includes armauat receivable against claim for aea-receipt of Torms under WAT and for &xgize elemeng
included in stock on transition (o G5T ragime

MARCH,
Ameart in ks, Lakhs
31-03.2023 314032023
1009 151
303 13.04
13.11 1356
335.06 313035
335,04 334,35
348.17 357,91
S s

Amount in Rs. Lakhs

31-05-2023 31-03-20032

403 455

20054 31T

Th2 886

455 514

& 302

147.21 23155

1749 1749

13360 168.28
ECTED TEEN

Ampunt in Rs. Lakhs

31-03-2023 31-03-2032
44705 450,38
121.76 87,90

5611 .
E 34004
£za.92 B58.42




W T LIMITED

M - W,
ES A PART FINAMNCIAL 5T YEAR n]
Amount in RE Lakhs
— Tz 202122
NOTE 27 . REVEMLE FROM QOPERATIDNS
Zale of Products 35, 18050 3643181
Revenue from operations 35,180.59 36,432.81
[ 1}
Elactric Fans & Mators N, 15391 10,937.13
weater Liling Pumps 184,35 151.06
Cooler Kit Pumps A, 36 137.19
Apaliances 1,856.96 4,706.5%%
Componants & Spares 527,51 500.17
35,180,59 T
Ampunt In Rs. Lakhs
202223 Finkh B
NOTE 23 - OTHER INCOME
InTerast Income
Fram Bank- Fixed Depasic 15.5% 1B.25
From Dthers 565 45650
Rent Incame 180 0
Cammission Intame 148 g
Sundry balanoes wolien back 15.71 1170
365.94 4BR.7TH
Amount in Az, Lakhs
2072-23 2021-22
NOTE 24 - RAW MATERIALS CONSUMED
Inwenteery AL The bagenning af the year 261.74 3177
add : Purchases 3,084,563 3,171.35
3,36.37 3,515-12
Less:  Ineniory at Che erd of Tha year 205.82 261.74
Consumption O Raw Materials 3,139.55 3,f53.38

Consumption of Raw Materials ineludes valisg of marenials transferred for salef repair of farms erc,
Amount in Az, Lakhi

2022-23 202123

Cretaity of Ry Materials Consumed
Flastic Camparents 508.84 462.29
Metal Comprnents 198349 21434324
Fan Guards 221533 1758.25
Elegtric Mators 408,30 176.67
Others 7.584 193

13955 35338




WISHWA ELECTROTECH LIMITED
LCIN - LP33501 L]

WOTES TO AND FORMING PART OF FINARCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315t MARCH, 2023

Ameunt I Rs. Lakhs

H2-23 2021-33

WETE 35 - PURCHASES QF STOCY [N TRADE
Furchase of Praoduse:
Elegrric Fans & Mators 11 E33.66 23,735,590
water Lilting Pumps 11057 169,85
Coolar Kit Pumas I7TIED I75.61
Appliares 2,T55.54 4107.19
Components & Spares A06.5% 236.49

25,484.15 2544415

Ameunt Im Rs. Lakhs

e | 2021-2F
MOTE 26 - CHARNGES IN INVENTORIES OF FINISHED GOOD5 & WORK [N PROGRESS
Opening Stocdk
Finished Goods 5,134.79 4,032.37
Electric Fans & Moters 3.318.68 3,049.51
Stock in Transit {Inter Branch) 137,44 96,61
WiaLer Lilting Pumps 0381 %749
Cacder Kit Pumas arE2 ST
Appliandes 105835 485,20
Components B Spanes 514,65 ETRET
Sprap - Delective Fang .34 iz
Work In Pragress 2,90 B5.83
622177 4.51%,20
Clesing stock
Finished Goods. 704584 E132.79
Electric Fans & Motars 4.416.11 3BI5.6E
SLack in Teansat {Inter Branch) 45.35 13744
Water Lifting Pumps B335 103.61
Cogler Kit Pumps 1,19 GT.82
appliancas 108945 106635
{omponents & Spares 1,333.53 91405
Sorap - Defective Fans 0.24 024
Wark in Progress 5259 Baas
B 710222 [XNH
£85.45) [1,703.57)
Amaunt in Bs. Lakhs
2022-23 H21-22
NOTE 27 - EMPLOYEE BENEFITS EXPEMSE
Salasies, Wages, Bonus & Orher Bensefirs 160582 1,353.95
Contribution to Provident & Oiher Funds 10296 9235
Cirectars’ REmuneration 10085 8163
sraff 'Welfare Expenses 4313 14,18
Gratuity [Refer Nate 32] 3BIT ZR.72

1 85616 ST6.83




MOTE 22 - FINANCE COSTS

Interast Expense

To Banks

- O 'Waorking Capital Loans

- O Car Loan

Ta Qthers

Bill D counting Charges

Bank Charges (including LE Charges)

T - QT FEM

Stgres, Spares, Tools & Packing Materials consumed
Rent
Secunty Servioe Charges
Fraight Invard
Labaur Charges
Loading & Undoading
Electrigity & Fugl
Insyrance
Repasrd & Maintenanie

- Building

- Bachinery
Drffice Maintenance
Rates & Tazes
Rayalty
Marar Car Expensas
Travelling & Conveyance
Prining & Stavianery
Fastage, Telegraph & Telephane
Auditors” Remangration [Refer Note {a) belows|
Legal, Professional & Consultariy
Research B Deweloamant
EDP Expenses
Direerges’ Sireng Fees
Miscailansaus Expenses
Sales incenine & Dysoouants
Lammissean and Brakerage
Adyenisement & Sales Pramotian
Membership & Subscriptian
VAT Gr) ASSpS2MRN]
Afyer Sales Service
Caih Discaunt
Freight Qutward
Bad Debits Writtan O
Prowision Far expected dradit loss
Provssion for Warranty {Meat]
Loss an sale al assats [Mat]

Mol |a)

Audlrars’ Remuneratian [Excluding G5T)
Sratulary Audit Fees

Tax fudit Fens

VISHVA ELECTROTECH LIMITED
I - L31500WBI0GSPLEL I3

TATEMENTS FOR T

Arnaant in A3, Lakhs

2022-33 202132
23550 180.47

0.73 -
057 S84
8984 BOL6E
THES 36
220,31 05-33

Amaunt in Rs, Lakhs

202223 _ 202122
251.94 25541
51548 £21.84

1578 1648
85435 q1E30
147,80 11576

B2.ED 903

537 17494

d6.85 25.8%

7.56 355

13.08 4.0

41,05 4ap.37T

15 56 TH3

51.63 §1.42

3154 20.28
473,84 31041

Q.85 1047
4344 4314
F.50 5.00
25160 23743
088 5.0
59,50 ITap
238 150

2494 4.3k

aT.3g 116.06

1314 1516
L6400 A% 20

13.72 482

111 1.26
36599 11503

11 677
1280 55,10

G051 .

5504 G

i20 4,47
4.14 r
4,751.99 4,235, 44
Ampunt In Ri. Lakha
Hi22-13 1021-32
X4 4,063
150 106}
750 500




VISHVA ELE H LIMITED
CIN NO. U31501WB2D09PLE132426

TO AMD FORMI E THE FINAMCI EMTS FOR THE D 315T MAR
MNOTE 30 - EARNINGS PER SHARE
PARTICULARS 2022-23 2021-22
welghted average number of Equity Shares outstanding during the year 1,476,247 584,914
Mumber of Sh :':res Cons@ered as weighted average shares and potential shares eutstanding far LATE.247 5B4,914
calculation of Diluted Earnings Per Share
Profit after Tax attributable to Equity Shareholders {Rs.) 19,122,586 11,516,594
Mominal Value of Qrdinary Shares {Rs.) 10 10
Earnings Per Share (Basic & Diluted) (Rs.) 12.95 19.59
1- CONTINGENT IE

Cantingent Liabilities not provided for in the books of accounts in respect of :
Amount in Rs. Lakhs

N, DESCRIFTION 31-03-2023 31-03-2022
A [Claims against the company not acknowledged as Debits :

i |Excise Duty Demand - Under Appeal [FY 2003-10) 13.08 13.08
i |Excise Duty Demand - Under Appeal [FY 2012-13) [Rs. 0.56 Lakhs paid under pratest] - 7.51
i |Disputed ESIC Demand - Under Appeal [FY 2009-10) 1.64 1.64
[ Disputed C5T Demand [West Bengal)- Under Appeal :Fﬁwg—an: - {paid under protest of Rs. 1594
v Lakhs) 1594 15.94
v |Disputed C5T Demand - Under Appeal (FY 2010-11) - 73.65
i Disputed Penalty imposed under Assam Value Added Tax, 2003 (Guwahati) (F¥ 2015-16)-Under Revision 46.15 46,15

[As. 4.61 Lakhs paid under protest) 3 !
vii |Disputed Income Tax Demand - Under Appeal [AY 2012-13) 0.19 0.19
yiil |Disputed Ineome Tax Demand - Under Appeal [AY 2013-14) 2.54 2.54

iw |Disputed Income Tax Demand - Under Appeal [AY 2015-1%) 27.11 2711
« | Disputed Income Tax Demand - Under Appeal [AY 2016-17) 37.38 37.39
xi | Disputed Income Tax Dermand - Under Appeal (AY 2017-1E) 10.38 10.38
wii |Disputed West Bengal Entry Tax (FY 2014-15)** 5.01 501
xiv |Disputed West Bengal Entry Tax (FY 2015-16)** B.32 £.32
#v |Disputed West Bengal Entry Tax (FY 2016-17)** 7.12 7.12
wi |Disputed West Bengal Entry Tax (FY 2017-18)** 1.39 1.39
wyil [Punjab C5T dermand - Under OTS scheme [FY 13-14] - 3.69
wviii|Punjab GST demand - Lying In appeal stage (FY 17-18) with 10% pre-deposit of Rs. 6,16 Lakhs 124.07 -

++ The Campany had filed Writ petiton Mo, vide 27358 of 2014 before the Hon'ble High Court of Calcutta and challenged the constituticnal validity of Entry Tax
levied by the Gevernment of West Bengal. The Hon'ble High Court of Calcutta passed an order on 24 June 7013 declaring The West Bengal tax on Entry of
Goads into Local Areas Act, 2012 as unconstitutional, which is sub-judice. In the opinion of the management, there is a strong merit of the case; hence the
Company has not made provision for entry tax liability in the books.

B

The Company has challenged an application for its impleadment in an onguing execution petition pending befare the Hon'ble Delhi High Court. In the
opinion of the legal experts, the said application is likely to be dismissed and hence the company does nat foresee any financial impact purswant to the
said application.

NOTE 32 - EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

Disclosure pursuant to dccounting Standard- 15 (Revised) " Employes Benefits” :

pefined Contribution Plan
Amaount in Rs, Lakhs
31-03-2023 31-03-2022
Ermplayer's Contribution to Provident and Other Funds 102.96 9235

Defined Senefit Plan

The present value of obligation is determined based on actuarial valuation using Projected Unit Credit Method as on 31st March, 2023 which recognizes
each periad of service as giving rise to additional unit of employee benefit entitlernent and measures each unlt seperately to build up the final abligation.




VISHVA ELECTROTECH LIMITED

NGO, U31501WB2 42
NOTES TO AND FORMING PART OF THE FINAMCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315T MARCH, 2023

The following tables summarize the compenents of net benefit expenses recognized in the staterment of profit & loss and amounts recognized in the
balance sheet for the respective plans.

Amount in Rs. Lakhs

Particulars 31-03-2023 31-03-2022

(i) Net Employes benefit expense (recognised in Employes Beneflt Expense)

- Current Service Cost 3126 23.90

- Interest Cost an benefit plans 7.81 7.14

. Met setuarial [gains)/losses recegnised in the year (0. 70} {2.32)

- Total Employer éxpense recognised in the Statement of Profit & Loss 38.37 2873

{ii} Actual return on Plan Assets MN.A. M.A,
{lil) Met Assetsf[Liabilities) recognized In the Balance Sheet (138200 (116.05]
{iv] Movement in Defined Benefit Obligatlon

- Present value of obligation at the beginning of the year 11605 106.38

- Current Service Cost 3126 3.0

- Interest Cost on benefit plans 7.81 7.14

- Met Actuarial (gains)/losses recognised in the year 10.70) [2.32)

- Benefits Paid [16.21) 115.05}

- Present value of obligation at the end of the year 13E.20 116.05
{v) Movement in falr value of Plan Assets WA N.A.
[wi] Ma]or categories of plan assets as a percentage of the fair value of total plan assets HN.A. MN.A.

[wiij Actuarial Assumptions

= Martality Table IALM 1.012-2014 laLia 2.012-2D14
Ultimate LlItimate

- Disgount Rabe per annum compundéed T.37% 73T

- Rate of increase In salaries per annum TCHDEE 7.00%

[wiii] (4} The estimates of future salary increase considerad in actuarial valuation, takes into aceount Inflation, seniority, promotion and other relevant
factars, such a3 supply and demand in the employrment market,

(b} The discounting rate is considerad based on market yield on Gevernment Bonds having currency and terms consisting with the currency in terms of
the post employment benefit abligations.

(¢} The gratuity liability is unfunded. Accordingly, information regarding Planned Assets is not applicable.
[i%] The above information is certified by the actuary.

MOTE 33 - SEGMENT REPORTING

Based on the synergies, risks and returns assoclated with business operations and in terms of Accounting Standard - 17, the Campany is predominantly
engaged in a Reportable segment of 'Domestic Durables' during the year, Geegraphical segment reporting is alsa not applicable.

NOTE 34 - RELATED PARTY DISCLOSURE

(i) Names of the ralated parties with whom transactions have taken place during the year

{2} Key Managerial Personnel M. Ashok Goyal
Mr. Kanishk Goyal
Mr. Asish Kathar
Mrs. Sunita Shah




WISHVA ELECTROT ITED
CIW MO, U31501WBZ009PLEL32426

FINAMCIAL STATE HE YEAR ENDE| 2023

AND FORMING P

[b) Enterprises owned or significantly influenced by the Dolswap Business Put, Lid,

Key Managerial Personnel or their relatives

(i) Transactions with related parties during the year:

Tenty Pvt, Lid. (Formerly Tenty Marketing Co. Pvt. Ltd.)

Ranks Fiscals Pvt. Ltd.

Ramarpit Fiscals Pvt. Led.

Krishnarpit Bulsness Pot. Ltd.

KEG Industries
Excellent Moulders

Hi Tech Engineering Industries
Polar Elektric Ltd. {Formerly Vinsa Electricals Pvt. Ltd.)
Green Fingers {India) Put. Ltd.

Amount In Rs. Lakhs

K | ial
Significant Influence R Managarla Significant Influance Kev Manmgeria
Nature of Transactions Parsonnel Personne!
31-03-2023 31-03-2023 31-03-2022 31-03-2022

Director's Remuneration

b Ashok Goyal 7 . 3.44
M. Kanishk Goyal - 62,15 56,98
Mr. Agish Kothar 28,69 - 2122
Mrs. Sunita Shah 10.03 - 221
Purchases (excluding G5T}

Excellent Moulders 398.52 - 2,864.05

Dolswap Business Put, Lid, 286.13 - 1,432.13

KKG Industries 1,576.88 - 1,183.60

Tenty Byt Lid. #12.31 - 1,401.68

Green Fingers India Put. Ltd, 266.56 - 189,58 -
Hi Tech Engineering Industries 10.78 30.66 =

I ns and Components n|

KK Industries 162.17 133.43 -
Excellent Moulders .78 11.19 -
Delswap Business Put. Ltd. 0,35 174.55 -
Green Fingers India Pt. Ltd. 2.57 4.18 -
Tenty Pvt. Ltd. 35.30 764 -
Freight Paid (excluding G5T}

Dolswap Business Pvt. Ltd 1110
Advertisement & Sales promaotion [excluding GST)

Dalswap Business Put. Lid. 160 7.20

Tenty Put, Ltd, 617 2.40
Royalty Paid

Ranks Fiscals Private Ltd. 91.63 91,42
Advance Given Repaid

Polar Elektric Lid, [Loan) = 151407
Payment Received Towards Assignement of Debt

Polar Elektric Ltd, [Trade Receivables) 1,663.80 116,43

—




N FORMING PART OF THE FI
Advances recei i
Dalswap Business Pyt, Ltd,
Tenty Pwt. Ltd.
Loan Taken

Ranks Fiscals Pvt. Ltd,
Ramarpit Fiscals Pvt. Ltd.

Conversion of loan into eguity
Ranks Fiscals Pyvi. Ltd. (Equity)

Lean Rgpald

Ranks Fiscals Pvt, Ltd,

Ramarpit Fiscals Pvt, Lid.
Krishnarpit Business Private Limited

Interast Fald / Pavable on Loan Taken (Net of TS
Ranks Fiscals Py, Lid.

Ranks Fiscals Pyt. Ltd. (Equity)

Ramarpit Fiscals Put, Ltd.

Krishnarpit Business Private Limited

Interast Recalved / Receivable on Advance Given (Met of|
TS

Polar Elektric Led. {Loan)

Polar Elektric Ltd. (Trade Receivables)

Rent Received

Polar Elektric Ltd.
Ranks Fiscals Pvi. Ltd.
Tenty Pvt, Ltd.

imiby ment of Expenses

Mr, Kanlshk Gayal
Mr. Asish Kotharl

VISHVA ELE LIMITED
CiN NG, U3

LE132436
TEMENTS FOR THE

1,945.00
2,095.00

1,764.95

350.00

2,723.05

314.85
316

264,08

1.02
1.20
058

5.55
134

T MARCH, 2023

1,728.00
T6.00

1,256.50
E4.00
20.00

213.00

12,55
233

22,42
37e.e0

1.02
1.20

131
0.20




VISHVA E LIMITED
CIN NO, WA PLE132426

NOTES TO AND FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315T MARCH, 2033

[ill} Closing Balances
Ameunt In Rs. Lakhs
Key M Tal K
Significant Influence e Slgnificant Influenca M Nanigena)
Mature of Transactlons Personnal Parsonnel
31-03-2023 31-03-2023 31-03-2022 31-03-2022

Sundry C n
Excellent Maulders 6.08 1,634.07
KKG Industries 1,966,53 936,22
Dalswap Busingss Pyt. Led. 1749.14 25871
Tenty Py, L1d, GEG7.03 68577
Green Fingers (India) Pyt. Ltd. 4603 B5.40
Hi Tech Engineering Industries 4.63 433
Assignment of debt {Trade Receiv
Polar Elektric Ltd. 1671.12 - 3,070.83
Loan Taken
Ranks Fiscal Pyt Ltd. REZ.69 N 1,564.40
Royalty payable
Ranks Fiscal Pvt. Ltd, 4025 - 22.28
Rent Recelvable
Palar Elekiric Ltd. 1.20 - -
Ranks Fiscal Pvt. Ltd. D54 - =
Tenty Put. Ltd. 0.38 -
Advan nses
Mr. Asish Kothari a 031 d
Liakility for Expenses
Mr. Agish Kothari 3.30 316
Mr, Kanishk Goyal 6.74 7407

NOTE 35

There was 2 fire at the laipur warehouse of the Company in Mareh, 2021 and the claim for loss {including reversal of GST Input] of Rs.523.688 Lakhs was
lodged with the Insurance Company. Loss of Rs.73,88 Lakhs was accounted for as an exceptional iterm in FY 20-21. Further loss of Rs. 27.04 Lakhs on final
settlernent of claim has been accounted far in this year as an exceptional iterm,




a)

b)

1]

i)

VISHWA ROTECH LM

CIN NO. Ua;ﬁﬁlﬂﬁlﬂﬂﬂplﬂgmﬁ
[\ AND FORMIMN F THE FIM TATEMENTS E YEAR EN T MARCH, 2
Amaount in Rs, Lakhs

31-03-2023 31-03-2022

NOTE 36 - FORE|IGN EXCHANGE EARMINGS AND OUTGO

Expenditure in Forelgn Currency:
Travel and Miscellanecus matters

Earnings In Foreign Currency
NOTE 37 - VALUE OF IMPO! CULATED ON CI 15

Raw Materials

NOTE 38

Certain balances of Trade Payables, Trade & other Recgivables and Advances Received / Given are subject to reconcillation and confirmation from the
respective parties. The company considers the same amounts as goed for recovery and hence are carried in the accounts at their book values after
provizien for expectad credit 10ss.

NOTE 30
In the spinion of the Board of Directors, the Current Assets and Loans & Advances have a value on realisation in the ardinary course of business at least
equal to the ameount at which they are stated in the accounts, Adequate provisions have been made for all known lasses and liabilities,

NOTE 40
Pursuant to a Deed of Assignment dated 22nd Mareh, 2021, amount of Rs. 2,808.57 Lakhs receivable from Abanar Marketing Ltd. has been assigned to

Palar Elektric Limited (Farmerly known as Vinsa Ebectricals Pvt. Ltd.)

NOTE 41

Trade Receivables ara net of Bs, 63,67 Lakhs being certaln receipts lying under Untraced Credits Account in absence of information as to the credits in the
Bank acoount.

NOTE 42

The Company has taken necessary steps for the recovery of the amount of Rs. 21.27 Lakhs on account of fraud in the form of embezzlement of stack
committed by an employee of the company during the preceding financial year. However na recavery has been made during the year.

The Company has, during the year, detected 2 fraud amounting te Rs, 16.22 Lakhs in the farm of misappropriation of cash by an employee of the
company. The Company has taken necessary steps for the recavery of the same and partial recovery of Rs. 5.15 Lakhs has been made in the current
financial year, Thi amaunt has been shown under "Other Receivables”

NOTE 43 - SEi ITY OF CURRENT A AGAINST BORROWIN Amaunt in Rs. Lakhs
Trade Receivables i_
Value as per
Quarterly Statement ’
Quarter fikad with Value a5 per the books Ditference Fnamns for difference
bank/financial of account if »10%
institutlon
a1 17,624.58 17,889,281 [265,23)|HA
Q2 16,008.74 16,714.11 [705.36) | NA
a3 1932807 19,404 .87 {76,800 | NA
a4+ 20,127.85 20,553.62 [325.77)|NA
Stock
I Value as per
Quarterly Statement .
Quarter filed with Valug as per the books Difference Reasons for difference
bank/financlal of sty el
institution
Q1 7.590.44 T57EAQ 12.04 [NA
oz 6,503.00 6,676.05 {173.05]|ma
03 4,906.57 5,0%0.67 {184.10] |MA
o4* 9,380.57 9,397.08 [8.41]|MA

* Sratement to the Bank has been submitted for balances as on 30th March 2023. The values as per books of account have alse been taken as on the
same date.
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VISHVA ELECTROTECH LIMITED
CIN NO. AWB2008PLCL
NOTES TO AND FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEME THE YEAR E T MARCH, 20

NOTE 44
The Company has taken premises under aperating lease, The escalation clause is applicable on renewal. These lease agreements are normally renewead on

expiry. Expenze charged 1o profit 2nd loss account is Rs. 515.08 Lakhs (P.Y, Rs. 521.30 Lakhs).

NOTE 45 - OTHER STATUTOD RY INFORMATION

The Company daes rot have any Immovable Property in its name.

The Company has not given any loans and advances to the KMP, promoters of related parties, either severally or jointly with anather person, that are i
repavable on demand or [ii] without specifying any terms or pericds of repayment.

The Company does Aot have any Benami property, where any proceeding has been initiated or pending against the Company for holding any Benami
progerty.

The Company does nok have any [ransactions with cempanies struck off.

The company has complied with the number of layers prescribed under clause (87] of section 2 of the Act read with Companies (Restriction on number of
Layers) Aules, 2017,

The Campany has not advanced or given loan or invested funds to amy other person(s) or entity(ies), including fareign entities {Intermediaries) with the
understanding that the Intermediary shall:

{a) directly or indirectly lend or invest in ether persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the company {UItimate
Beneficiaries] or

(b} prowide any guarantee, security of the like ko oron behalf of the Uitimate Beneficiaries.

{viiiy The Campany has not received any fund from any person(s] or entity(ies), incleding foreign entities (Funding Party] with the understanding (whether

izl

ix}
(=il
(i)

recorded in writing or otharwise] that the company shall:
{a} directly ar indirectly lend o invest in other persons or entities idemtified in any manner whatsogver by or on beehalf of the Funding Party {Ultimate
Beneficiaries) or

{h) provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries.

The Company dees not have any such transaction which is not retorded in the books of aceounts that has been surrendered or disclosed as income during
the year in the tax assessments under thie Income Tax Act, 1961 {such as, search or survey or any ather relavant provisions of the Income Tax Act, 1561,

The Company has nat traded or invested in Crypto currency or Wirtual Currency during the financial year.
The Company has not been declared as wilful defaulter by any bank or fingncial institution or other lender.
There are no charges of satisfaction yet to be registered with ROC beyond the statutory period.




VA ELECTROTE IMITED

CIMN 1501WB2009P 2426
TO AND FO FART OF THE MCLAL STATE R THE YEAR 15T MARC
NOTE 46 - RATIO
Boitos Asat As at Variance % Reasan for variance if
March 31, 2023 tarch 31, 2022 = 25%
{a) Current ratio 1.14 1.18 -3.23% .
lsgue af further equity
[} Debt-Equity ratia 3.94 5.61 -29.64% on conversion of loan
into equity
[c) Dabt service coverage ratio 1.38 1.24 11.30% .
(d) Return on equity ratio 0.08 0.06 29.13% Highersaimings durlg

the year

(&) Inventory turnavar ratie

Decrease in cost of
0.24 018 34.21% goods sold and Increase
of Imventory faval

{f) Trade receivables turnover ratio 1.41 157 =10, 16%

{g) Trade payables turnover ratio 1.48 1.99 =25, 50%

[h} Net capital turngver ratio 5.43 758 11.16% -

fi} Net profit ratio 0.01 0.00 71.95% Highait eatings uring
the year

(j) Return on Capital employed 287% 540 5.60% .

(k] Return on investment MNA WA MA

Ratio Calculation Formula

Ratios

Calculation Formula

{&) Current Ratia

Current Assets/Current Liabilities

b} Debt-Equity Ratio

Tatal Debt/shareholder's Equity

[c} Debt Service Coverage Ratio

Earnings available for debt services/Debt service

[d} Return on Equity Ratio

Het Profit after taxes/hverage Shareholder's Equity™ 100

[e] Inwenbary turnover ratic

Cost of Materials Cansurned plus changes in Inventony/Average Inventory

[f] Trade Regeivables turnowver ratlg

Revenue from Operations,/Closing Trade Receivables

(g] Trade payables turnover ratio

Met Credit purchases/Average Trade Payables

[k} Met capital trngver ratio

Reverue from Operations/Met Working Capital

(i} Net profit ratia

Met Prafit/Revenue from Operations :

() Return on Capital employed

Earning before interest and taxes/Capital employed*100

(k] Return on investment

Income generated from invested funds) Average invested funds in treasury investments

NOTE 47

Previous year's figures have been reworked, regrouped, rearranged, reclassified wherever eonsidered necessary to conform to this yvear's classification,
Accordingly, amounts and ather disclosures for the preceading year are included as an integral part of the current financial staterents and are to be read
in relation to amounts and other disclosures relating to the current year.

A5 per our report of even date attached

For % Jaykishan
Chartered Accountants
FRMN: 309005E

fipt

B.K.MEWATIA
Partrner
Membership Mo: 050251

Place: Kolkata
Date: The __ (7 Sth day of g&ﬂ{"’ .

for and on behalf of the Board of Directors of Vishva Electrotech Limited

*Mﬂ be S ol oo

Managing Director Director
Kanishk Goyal Asish Kothari
DIM : 03385366 DIN : 07991412




